UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

Form S-3

REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

(Exact name of each registrant as specified in its articles of incorporation)

THE PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP, INC.

PNC FUNDING CORP

Pennsylvania

(State or other jurisdiction of 25-1435979

(I.R.S. Employer Identification Number) One PNC Plaza

249 Fifth Avenue Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-2707

(At2) 762-2000
(Address, including zip code, and telephone number including code, of registrant's principal executive offices)

Pennsylvania

(State or other jurisdiction of

25-1234372

(I.R.S. Employer Identification Number) One PNC Plaza

249 Fifth Avenue

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-2707

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number including code, of registrant's principal executive offices)

Richard J. Johnson Chief Financial Officer The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. One PNC Plaza 249 Fifth Avenue Pittsburgh, Pa 15222-2707
(412) 762-2000
(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copy to:

Nelson Winter, Esq. Reed Smith LLP 435 Sixth Avenue Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219 (412) 288-3310

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: From time to time after the effective date of this Registration Statement as determined by market conditions.

If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box. \Box

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. \Box

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the following box. \square

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box. \Box

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Securities to be Registered	Amount to be Registered/ Proposed Maximum Aggregate Offering Price/ Proposed Maximum Offering Price per Unit/ Amount of Registration Fee (1/2)(3)
Debt Securities — to be issued by PNC Funding Corp	
Common Stock — to be issued by The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.(2)	
Preferred Stock — to be issued by The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	
Depositary Shares — to be issued by The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.(3)	
Purchase Contracts(4)	
Units(5)	
Warrants to purchase Common Stock, Preferred Stock or Depositary Shares — to be issued by The PNC Financial Services	
Group, Inc.	
Warrants to purchase Debt Securities — to be issued by PNC Funding Corp.	
Guarantees — constituting guarantees of the Debt Securities by The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	

- (1) An indeterminate aggregate initial offering price or number of the securities of each identified class is being registered as may from time to time be offered at indeterminate prices. Separate consideration may or may not be received for securities that are issuable on exercise, conversion, or exchange of other securities or that are issued in units or represented by depositary shares. In accordance with Rules 456(b) and 457(r), the Registrant is deferring payment of all of the registration fee.
- (2) Each share of common stock includes a Preferred Share Purchase Right pursuant to Registrant's Rights Agreement, referred to as the "rights." Prior to the occurrence of certain events, none of which have occurred as of the date hereof, the rights will not be exercisable or evidenced separately from the common stock.
- (3) Each depositary share will be issued under a deposit agreement, will represent an interest in a fractional or multiple shares of preferred stock, and will be evidenced by a depositary receipt.
- (4) Each purchase contract is a contract under which upon settlement the holder either will purchase or sell a fixed or variable number of shares of common stock, preferred stock, or depositary shares of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc., debt securities of PNC Funding Corp, or securities of third parties.
- (5) Each unit is a unit comprised of a combination of any of the other securities registered under the registration statement.

THE PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP, INC.

Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Purchase Contracts
Units
Warrants
Guarantees
Depository Shares

PNC FUNDING CORP

Debt Securities Warrants

We may offer, in one or more offerings, debt securities, common stock, preferred stock, purchase contracts, units, warrants, guarantees, and depositary shares. We may also issue common stock, preferred stock, or debt securities upon the conversion, exchange or exercise of certain of the securities listed above. When we decide to sell a particular series of securities, we will provide the specific terms of the securities to be offered in a term sheet free writing prospectus supplement and/or in reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act and referenced in a prospectus supplement. When we use the term "prospectus supplement," we mean the term sheet free writing prospectus, prospectus supplement and/or Securities Exchange Act reports referenced in a prospectus supplement which describe the specific terms of a specific offering of securities.

You should read this prospectus, including the section entitled "Risk Factors" on page 2, and the applicable prospectus supplement carefully before you invest.

The common stock of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "PNC."

These securities are not savings or deposit accounts or other obligations of any bank, and they are not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other insurer or governmental agency.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission, any state securities commission, nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined whether this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is January 10, 2007.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
About this Prospectus	1
Where You Can Find More Information	1
Risk Factors	2
The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	2
PNC Funding Corp.	3
Consolidated Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges and Consolidated Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends	3
Use of Proceeds	3
Description of Debt Securities and Guarantees	3
Description of Common Stock	19
Description of Preferred Stock	22
Summary of Certain Key Terms of Preferred Stock	26
Description of Depositary Shares	26
Description of Purchase Contracts	28
Description of Units	28
Description of Warrants	29
United States Federal Income Tax Considerations	30
Plan of Distribution	30
<u>Legal Opinions</u>	33
Experts	33
<u>EX-5</u>	
<u>EX-23.1</u>	
<u>EX-24</u>	
<u>EX-25.1</u>	
EX-25.2	

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to as the SEC, using a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf registration process, we may from time to time sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus in one or more offerings. We may sell these securities either separately or in units. We also may issue common stock, preferred stock, or debt securities upon the conversion, exchange or exercise of certain of the securities described in this prospectus.

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain or refer to a report containing specific information about the terms of that offering. The prospectus supplement may also add, update, or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with the additional information described below under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

The registration statement that contains this prospectus, including the exhibits to the registration statement and the information incorporated by reference, contains additional information about the securities offered under this prospectus. That registration statement can be read at the SEC web site or at the SEC office mentioned below under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

Following the initial distribution of an offering of securities, PNC Capital Markets, LLC, J.J.B. Hilliard, W.L. Lyons, Inc. and other affiliates of ours may offer and sell those securities in secondary market transactions. PNC Capital Markets, LLC, J.J.B. Hilliard, W.L. Lyons, Inc. and other affiliates of ours may act as a principal or agent in these transactions. This prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement will also be used in connection with these transactions. Sales in any of these transactions will be made at varying prices related to prevailing market prices and other circumstances at the time of

No person is authorized to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or the applicable prospectus supplement, and, if given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized. This prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities other than the securities described in the applicable prospectus supplement or an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy such securities in any circumstances in which such offer or solicitation is unlawful.

Neither the delivery of this prospectus or the applicable prospectus supplement, nor any sale made hereunder and thereunder, shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in our affairs since the date of this prospectus or that the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or the applicable prospectus supplement is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of such information.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. files annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy this information and the registration statement at the SEC's Public Reference Room, located at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 800-5EC-0330.

You may also obtain copies of this information by mail from the Public Reference Section of the SEC, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates.

The SEC also maintains an Internet World Wide Web site that contains reports, proxy statements and other information about issuers, like us, who file electronically with the SEC. The address of that site is http://www.sec.gov. You can also inspect reports, proxy statements and other information about us at the offices of The New York Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" information into this prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The

information incorporated by reference is considered part of this prospectus, except for any information that is superseded by information that is included directly in this document or in a later filed document.

This prospectus incorporates by reference the documents listed below that PNC previously filed with the SEC. They contain important information about us.

Company SEC Filings

Annual Report on Form 10-K Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q Current Reports on Form 8-K

Year ended December 31, 2005

Tear ended December 31, 2006, June 30, 2006 and September 30, 2006

Date of event: January 20, 2006 (with respect to item 1.01); February 14, 2006; February 15, 2006; March 21, 2006; April 25, 2006; September 8, 2006; September 22, 2006; September 29, 2006; October 4, 2006; October 8, 2006; November 15, 2006; December 5, 2006; December 6, 2006; December 14, 2006; and January 4, 2007

We incorporate by reference additional documents that we may file with the SEC pursuant to Section 13(a), 14, and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 between the date of this prospectus and the termination of the offering of the securities to be issued under the registration statement, or if later until the date on which any of our affiliates cease offering and selling these securities. Any report, document or portion thereof that is furnished to, but not filed with, the SEC is not incorporated by reference.

You can obtain any of the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus from us without charge, excluding any exhibits to those documents unless the exhibit is specifically incorporated by reference in the document. You can obtain documents incorporated by reference by requesting them from us. Requests for such documents should be directed to: Computershare Investor Services, LLC, 250 Royall Street, Canton, MA 02021, or via email at web.queries@computershare.com, or by calling 800-982-7652. You can also obtain these documents on or through our internet website at www.pnc.com.

RISK FACTORS

We are subject to a number of risks potentially impacting our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. For a detailed description of the potential risks, see Part I, Item 1A of our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and any updates in Part II, Item 1A of a subsequently filed Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, which reports are incorporated herein by reference. See "Where You Can Find More Information" in this Prospectus.

THE PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP, INC.

In this prospectus, we use "PNC" to refer to The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. specifically, "PNC Funding" to refer to PNC Funding Corp specifically; and "we" or "us" to refer collectively to PNC and PNC Funding. References to The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, are specifically made where applicable.

PNC is a bank holding company registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended, and a financial holding company under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. PNC was incorporated under Pennsylvania law in 1983 with the consolidation of Pittsburgh National Corporation and Provident National Corporation. Since 1983, PNC has diversified its geographic presence, business mix and product capabilities through strategic bank and nonbank acquisitions and the formation of various nonbanking subsidiaries.

PNC is one of the largest diversified financial services companies in the United States based on assets, operating businesses engaged in retail banking, corporate and institutional banking, asset management and global fund processing services. We provide many of our products and services nationally and others in our primary geographic markets located in Pennsylvania; New Jersey; the greater Washington, DC area, including Maryland and Virginia; Ohio; Kentucky; and Delaware. We also provide certain global fund processing services internationally. At September 30, 2006, PNC's consolidated assets, deposits, and shareholders' equity were \$98.4 billion, \$64.6 billion, and \$10.8 billion, respectively.

PNC's principal executive offices are located at One PNC Plaza, 249 Fifth Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-2707, and its telephone number is 412-762-2000.

PNC FUNDING CORP

PNC Funding is a wholly owned indirect subsidiary of PNC. PNC Funding was incorporated under Pennsylvania law in 1972 and is engaged in financing the activities of PNC and its subsidiaries through the issuance of commercial paper and other debt guaranteed by PNC.

PNC Funding's principal executive offices are located at One PNC Plaza, 249 Fifth Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222-2707, and its telephone number is 412-762-2000.

CONSOLIDATED RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND CONSOLIDATED RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS

Our consolidated ratios of earnings to fixed charges and earnings to fixed charges and preferred stock dividends are provided in exhibits 12.1 and 12.2 of our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and exhibits 12.1 and 12.2 of the most recent subsequently filed Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, if any, which reports are incorporated herein by reference. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will apply the net proceeds from the sale of the securities for general corporate purposes, which may include:

- · advances to PNC (in the case of PNC Funding) and its subsidiaries to finance their activities,
- · financing of possible future acquisitions,
- · repayment of outstanding indebtedness, and
- · repurchases of issued and outstanding shares of common and/or preferred stock under authorized programs of PNC.

Until we use the net proceeds for these purposes, we will use the net proceeds to reduce our short term indebtedness or for temporary investments. We expect that we may from time to time engage in additional financings of a character and in amounts to be determined.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES

This section describes the general terms and provisions of the debt securities that PNC Funding may offer, and the guarantees of those debt securities by PNC. The debt securities may be either senior debt securities, subordinated debt securities or convertible senior debt securities. The prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of the debt securities and guarantees offered through that prospectus supplement and any general terms outlined in this section that will not apply to those debt securities and guarantees.

The debt securities will be issued under:

an indenture, dated as of December 1, 1991, as supplemented by a supplemental indenture dated as of February 15, 1993, and a second supplemental indenture dated as of February 15, 2000, a copy of which has been filed with the SEC. The Bank of New York, successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., successor to The Chase Manhattan Bank, formerly known as Chemical Bank, successor by merger to the Manufacturers

Hanover Trust Company, is the trustee under the indenture, unless a different trustee for a series of debt securities is named in the prospectus supplement; or

• in the case of convertible senior debt securities, an indenture, dated as of June 30, 2005, with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as trustee, for convertible senior debt securities.

For each series of debt securities, a supplemental indenture may be entered into among PNC Funding, PNC and the trustee or such other trustee as may be named in the prospectus supplement relating to that series of debt securities.

We have summarized the material terms and provisions of the indentures in this section. We encourage you to read the indentures for additional information before you buy any debt securities. The summary that follows includes references to section numbers of the indentures so that you can more easily locate these provisions. If the section reference to each indenture is the same, you will see one parenthetical reference. If the section references differ, the second parenthetical refers to the new indenture under which the convertible senior debt securities can be issued. Differences between the indentures are also discussed, where applicable. Because the convertible debt securities will be senior debt securities, the indenture under which the senior convertible debt securities may be issued does not include sections discussing subordination and the related definitions.

Debt Securities in General

The debt securities will be unsecured obligations of PNC Funding. The indenture does not limit the amount of debt securities that we may issue from time to time in one or more series. (Section 3.01) The indenture provides that debt securities may be issued up to the principal amount authorized by us from time to time. (Section 3.01) Unless otherwise specified in the prospectus supplement for a particular series of debt securities, we may reopen a previous issue of a series of debt securities and issue additional debt securities of that series.

We will specify in the prospectus supplement relating to a particular series of debt securities being offered the terms relating to the offering. The terms may include:

- · the title and type of the debt securities,
- · the aggregate principal amount of the debt securities,
- · the purchase price of the debt securities,
- · the date or dates on which debt securities may be issued,
- the date or dates on which the principal of and premium on the debt securities will be payable,
- · if the debt securities will be interest bearing:
 - the interest rate on the debt securities or the method by which the interest rate may be determined,
 - · the date from which interest will accrue,
 - · the record and interest payment dates for the debt securities,
 - · the first interest payment date,
 - · any circumstances under which we may defer interest payments,
- · the place or places where the principal of, and premium and interest on, the debt securities will be payable,
- · any optional redemption provisions that would permit us or the holders of debt securities to redeem the debt securities before their final maturity,
- · any sinking fund provisions that would obligate us to redeem the debt securities before their final maturity,
- · the denominations in which the debt securities shall be issued, if issued in denominations other than \$1,000 and any integral multiple thereof,

- · the portion of the principal amount of the debt securities that will be payable upon an acceleration of the maturity of the debt securities,
- whether payment of the principal of, premium, and interest on, the debt securities will be with or without deduction for taxes, assessments or governmental charges, and with or without reimbursement of taxes, assessments or governmental charges paid by holders,
- · any events of default which will apply to the debt securities that differ from those contained in the indenture,
- · whether the debt securities will be issued in registered form or in bearer form, or in both registered form and bearer form,
- · the currency or currencies in which the debt securities will be denominated, payable, redeemable or repurchaseable,
- whether the debt securities are convertible and the terms and conditions applicable to conversion, including the conversion price or rate at which shares of PNC common stock will be delivered, the circumstances in which such price or rate will be adjusted, the conversion period, and other conversion terms and provisions,
- · whether the debt securities of such series will be issued as a global security and, if so, the identity of the depositary for such series,
- · any trustees, paying agents, transfer agents or registrars for the debt securities,
- · any special federal income tax considerations applicable to the debt securities, and
- · any other terms of such debt securities.

We intend for any subordinated debt securities offered to be included as regulatory capital under Federal Reserve Board interpretations.

If any of the debt securities are sold for, or if the principal of or any interest on any series of debt securities is payable in, foreign currencies or foreign currency units, the relevant restrictions, elections, tax consequences, specific terms and other information will be set forth in the prospectus supplement.

Although the indenture provides that we may issue debt securities in registered form, with or without coupons, or in bearer form, each series of debt securities will be issued in fully registered form unless the prospectus supplement provides otherwise. Debt securities that are not registered as to interest will have coupons attached, unless issued as original issue discount securities. The indenture under which convertible senior debt securities may be issued does not provide for the issuance of securities with coupons.

The principal of, and premium and interest on, fully registered securities will be payable at the place of payment designated for such securities and stated in the prospectus supplement. PNC Funding also has the right to make interest payments by check mailed to the holder at the holder's registered address. The principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on any debt securities in other forms will be payable in the manner and at the place or places as may be designated by PNC Funding and specified in the prospectus supplement. (Sections 3.01 and 5.01) (Sections 3.01 and 10.01)

You may exchange or transfer the debt securities at the corporate trust office of the trustee for the series of debt securities or at any other office or agency maintained by us for those purposes. You may transfer bearer debt securities by delivery. We will not require payment of a service charge for any transfer or exchange of the debt securities, but PNC Funding may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any applicable tax or other governmental charge. (Section 3.05)

Unless the prospectus supplement provides otherwise, each series of the debt securities will be issued only in denominations of \$1,000 or any integral multiple thereof and payable in dollars. (Section 3.02) Under the indenture, however, debt securities may be issued in any denomination and payable in a foreign currency or currency unit. (Section 3.01)

We may issue debt securities with "original issue discount." Original issue discount debt securities bear no interest or bear interest at below-market rates and will be sold below their stated principal amount. The prospectus

supplement will describe any special federal income tax consequences and other special considerations applicable to any securities issued with original issue discount.

Senior Debt Securities

The senior debt securities, including convertible senior debt securities, will rank equally with all senior indebtedness of PNC Funding.

"Senior indebtedness of PNC Funding" means the principal of, and premium and interest on, (i) all "indebtedness for money borrowed" of PNC Funding whether outstanding on the date of execution of the indenture or thereafter created, assumed or incurred, and (ii) any deferrals, renewals or extensions of any such indebtedness. The following indebtedness of PNC Funding, however, is not considered to be senior indebtedness of PNC Funding:

- 67/8% Subordinated Notes Due 2007,
- 6½% Subordinated Notes Due 2008,
- 6¹/₈% Subordinated Notes Due 2009,
- · 7.50% Subordinated Notes Due 2009, and
- 51/4% Subordinated Notes Due 2015.

The 9.65% Subordinated Notes Due 2009, which are obligations of PNC, are also not considered senior indebtedness of PNC.

The term "indebtedness for money borrowed" means:

- any obligation of, or any obligation guaranteed by, PNC Funding for the repayment of money borrowed, whether or not evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or other written instruments,
- · any capitalized lease obligation, and
- \bullet any deferred obligation for payment of the purchase price of any property or assets. (Section 1.01)

There is no limitation on PNC Funding creating, incurring or issuing additional senior indebtedness.

Subordinated Debt Securities

The subordinated debt securities will rank equally with all other unsecured subordinated indebtedness of PNC Funding. The subordinated debt securities will be subordinated in right of payment to all senior indebtedness of PNC Funding. (Section 12.01) In certain events of insolvency of PNC Funding, the subordinated debt securities will also be effectively subordinated in right of payment to all "other company obligations" and will be subject to an obligation of PNC Funding to pay any "excess proceeds" (as defined in the indenture) to creditors in respect of any unpaid "other company obligations." (Section 12.13).

"Other company obligations" means obligations of PNC Funding associated with derivative products such as interest rate and currency exchange contracts, foreign exchange contracts, commodity contracts, or any similar arrangements, unless the instrument by which PNC Funding incurred, assumed or guaranteed the obligation expressly provides that it is subordinate or junior in right of payment to any other indebtedness or obligations of PNC Funding. (Section 1.01)

Upon the liquidation, dissolution, winding up, or reorganization of PNC Funding, PNC Funding must pay to the holders of all senior indebtedness of PNC Funding the full amounts of principal of, and premium and interest on, that senior indebtedness before any payment is made on the subordinated debt securities. If, after PNC Funding has made those payments on the senior indebtedness:

- (i) there are amounts available for payment on the subordinated debt securities (as defined in the indenture, "excess proceeds"), and (ii) at such time, any creditors in respect of "other company obligations" have not received their full payments, then
- PNC Funding shall first use such excess proceeds to pay in full all such "other company obligations" before PNC Funding makes any payment in respect of the subordinated debt securities.
 (Section 12.02)

In addition, PNC Funding may not make any payment on the subordinated debt securities in the event:

- · PNC Funding has failed to make full payment of the principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on any senior indebtedness of PNC Funding, or
- any event of default with respect to any senior indebtedness of PNC Funding has occurred and is continuing, or would occur as a result of such payment on the subordinated debt securities. (Section 12.03)

Because of the subordination provisions and the obligation to pay excess proceeds, in the event of insolvency, holders of the subordinated debt securities may recover less, ratably, than holders of senior indebtedness of PNC Funding and "other company obligations" and other creditors of PNC Funding. (Sections 12.01, 12.02, 12.03, and 12.13)

PNC Funding's obligations under the subordinated debt securities will rank equally in right of payment with each other, subject to the obligations of the holders of subordinated debt securities to pay over any excess proceeds to creditors in respect of "other company obligations" as provided in the indenture. (Section 12.13)

Guarantees in General

PNC will unconditionally guarantee the due and punctual payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the debt securities when and as the same shall become due and payable, whether at maturity, upon redemption or otherwise. (Section 3.12) (Section 3.11)

PNC is a holding company that conducts substantially all its operations through subsidiaries. As a result, claims of the holders of the guarantees will generally have a junior position to claims of creditors of PNC's subsidiaries (including, in the case of any bank subsidiary, its depositors), except to the extent that PNC may itself be a creditor with recognized claims against the subsidiary. In addition, there are certain regulatory and other limitations on the payment of dividends and on loans and other transfers of funds to PNC by its bank subsidiaries.

Guarantees of Senior Debt Securities

The guarantees of senior debt securities, including convertible senior debt securities, will rank equally with all senior indebtedness of PNC.

"Senior indebtedness of PNC" means the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, (i) all "indebtedness for money borrowed" of PNC, whether outstanding on the date of execution of the indenture or thereafter created, assumed or incurred, and (ii) any deferrals, renewals or extensions of any such indebtedness of PNC. (Section 1.01) PNC's guarantee of the following indebtedness of PNC Funding outstanding as of the date of this prospectus, however, is not considered to be senior indebtedness of PNC:

- 6⁷/8% Subordinated Notes Due 2007,
- 61/2% Subordinated Notes Due 2008,
- 61/8% Subordinated Notes Due 2009,
- 7.50% Subordinated Notes Due 2009, and
- 51/4% Subordinated Notes Due 2015.

The 9.65% Subordinated Notes Due 2009, which are obligations of PNC, are also not considered senior indebtedness of PNC.

The term "indebtedness for money borrowed" means

- · any obligation of, or any obligation guaranteed by, PNC for the repayment of money borrowed, whether or not evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or other written instruments,
- · any capitalized lease obligation, and
- any deferred obligation for payment of the purchase price of any property or assets. (Section 1.01)

"Senior indebtedness of PNC" includes PNC's guarantee of the following senior notes of PNC Funding:

- · Floating Rate Senior Notes Due 2008,
- 4.2% Senior Notes Due 2008,
- · 4.5% Senior Notes Due 2010, and
- 5.13% Senior Notes Due 2010.
- Floating Rate Exchangeable Senior Notes Due 2036

"Senior indebtedness of PNC" also includes PNC's guarantee of any outstanding commercial paper issued by PNC Funding. At September 30, 2006 PNC Funding had no outstanding commercial paper. There is no limitation under the indenture on the issuance of additional senior indebtedness of PNC.

Guarantees of Subordinated Debt Securities

The guarantees of the subordinated debt securities ("subordinated guarantees") will be subordinated in right of payment to all senior indebtedness of PNC. (Section 12.04) In certain events of insolvency of PNC, the subordinated guarantees will also be effectively subordinated in right of payment to all "other guarantor obligations" (as defined in the indenture). (Section 12.05) "Other guarantor obligations" means obligations of PNC associated with derivative products such as interest rate and currency exchange contracts, foreign exchange contracts, commodity contracts or any similar arrangements, unless the instrument by which PNC incurred, assumed or guaranteed the obligation expressly provides that it is subordinate or junior in right of payment to any other indebtedness or obligations of PNC. (Section 1.01) At September 30, 2006, there were no "other guarantor obligations" of PNC.

Upon the liquidation, dissolution, winding up, or reorganization of PNC, PNC must pay to the holders of all senior indebtedness of PNC the full amounts of principal of, and premium and interest on, that senior indebtedness before any payment is made on the subordinated debt securities. If, after PNC has made those payments on the senior indebtedness:

- (i) there are amounts available for payment on the subordinated debt securities (as defined in the indenture, "excess proceeds"), and (ii) at such time, any creditors in respect of "other guarantor obligations" have not received their full payments, then
- PNC shall first use such excess proceeds to pay in full all such "other guarantor obligations" before PNC makes any payment in respect of the subordinated debt securities. (Section 12.05)

In addition, PNC may not make any payment on the subordinated debt securities in the event:

- · PNC has failed to make full payment of the principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on any senior indebtedness of PNC, or
- any event of default with respect to any senior indebtedness of PNC has occurred and is continuing, or would occur as a result of such payment on the subordinated debt securities. (Section 12.06)

Because of the subordination provisions and the obligation to pay excess proceeds, in the event of insolvency, holders of subordinated guarantees of PNC may recover less, ratably, than holders of senior indebtedness of PNC, "other guarantor obligations" and existing guarantor subordinated indebtedness (as defined in the indenture) and other creditors of PNC. (Section 3.12, 12.04, 12.05, 12.06 and 12.14)

As provided in the indenture, in the event of insolvency of PNC, the holders of the subordinated guarantees are subject to an obligation to pay any excess proceeds to creditors in respect of any unpaid "other guarantor obligations" (as defined in the indenture).

The subordinated guarantees will also rank equally in right of payment with PNC's guarantee of the following subordinated notes of PNC Funding as of the date of this prospectus:

- 6⁷/₈% Subordinated Notes Due 2007,
- 61/2% Subordinated Notes Due 2008,

- 61/8% Subordinated Notes Due 2009,
- · 7.50% Subordinated Notes Due 2009, and
- 51/4% Subordinated Notes Due 2015.

The subordinated guarantees will also rank equally with the 9.65% Subordinated Notes Due 2009 which are obligations of PNC.

As with holders of the subordinated guarantees, the holders of the foregoing guarantees of the subordinated notes of PNC Funding are subject to an obligation to pay any excess proceeds to creditors in respect of any unpaid "other guarantor obligations." Therefore, in the event of insolvency of PNC, holders of the subordinated guarantees will recover the same, ratably, as holders of PNC's guarantees of such subordinated notes of PNC Funding.

PNC's junior subordinated debentures, discussed on pages 20 and 22, rank junior to the subordinated guarantees.

Effect of Subordination Provisions

By reason of the subordination provisions described above and as described more fully in the applicable prospectus supplement, in the event of insolvency of PNC Funding, holders of subordinated notes may recover less, ratably, than holders of senior indebtedness of PNC Funding and "other company obligations." Holders of subordinated notes may also recover less, ratably, than other creditors of PNC Funding. Similarly, holders of subordinated guarantees may recover less, ratably, than holders of senior indebtedness of PNC and "other guarantor obligations," and may also recover less, ratably, than holders of other creditors of PNC.

Cartain Cavanante

The indenture contains certain covenants that impose various restrictions on us and, as a result, afford the holders of debt securities certain protections. Although statements have been included in this prospectus as to the general purpose and effect of the covenants, investors must review the full text of the covenants to be able to evaluate meaningfully the covenants.

Restriction on Sale or Issuance of Voting Stock of a Principal Subsidiary Bank

The covenant described below is designed to ensure that, for so long as any senior debt securities or convertible senior debt securities are issued and outstanding, PNC will continue directly or indirectly to own and thus serve as the holding company for its "principal subsidiary banks." When we use the term "principal subsidiary banks," we mean each of:

- · PNC Bank, National Association ("PNC Bank"),
- · any other subsidiary bank the consolidated assets of which constitute 20% or more of the consolidated assets of PNC and its subsidiaries,
- · any other subsidiary bank designated as a principal subsidiary bank by the board of directors of PNC, or
- any subsidiary that owns any voting shares or certain rights to acquire voting shares of any principal subsidiary bank, and their respective successors, provided any such successor is a subsidiary bank or a subsidiary, as appropriate.

As of the date hereof, our only principal subsidiary banks are PNC Bank and its parent, PNC Bancorp, Inc.

The indenture prohibits PNC, unless debtholder consent is obtained from the holders of senior debt securities and convertible senior debt securities, from:

- · selling or otherwise disposing of, and permitting a principal subsidiary bank to issue, voting shares or certain rights to acquire voting shares of a principal subsidiary bank,
- · permitting the merger or consolidation of a principal subsidiary bank with or into any other corporation, or
- permitting the sale or other disposition of all or substantially all the assets of any principal subsidiary bank, if, after giving effect to any one of such transactions and the issuance of the maximum number of voting

shares issuable upon the exercise of all such rights to acquire voting shares of a principal subsidiary bank, PNC would own directly or indirectly less than 80% of the voting shares of such principal subsidiary bank.

These restrictions do not apply to:

- · transactions required by any law, or any regulation or order of any governmental authority,
- transactions required as a condition imposed by any governmental authority to the acquisition by PNC, directly or indirectly, or any other corporation or entity if thereafter,
 - PNC would own at least 80% of the voting shares of the other corporation or entity,
 - · the consolidated banking assets of PNC would be at least equal to those prior thereto, and
 - · the board of directors of PNC shall have designated the other corporation or entity a principal subsidiary bank,
- transactions that do not reduce the percentage of voting shares of such principal subsidiary bank owned directly or indirectly by PNC, and
- transactions where the proceeds are invested within 180 days after such transaction in any one or more subsidiary banks.

The indenture, however, does permit the following:

- · the merger of a principal subsidiary bank with and into a principal subsidiary bank or PNC,
- · the consolidation of principal subsidiary banks into a principal subsidiary bank or PNC, or
- · the sale or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of any principal subsidiary bank to another principal subsidiary bank or PNC,

Ownership of PNC Funding

The indenture contains a covenant that, so long as any of the debt securities are outstanding, PNC will continue to own, directly or indirectly, all of the outstanding voting shares of PNC Funding. (Section 5.07) (Section 10.07)

Restriction on Liens

The purpose of the restriction on liens covenant is to preserve PNC's direct or indirect interest in voting shares of principal subsidiary banks free of security interests of other creditors. The covenant permits certain specified liens and liens where the senior debt securities are equally secured. The indenture prohibits PNC and its subsidiaries from creating or permitting any liens (other than certain tax and judgment liens) upon voting shares of any principal subsidiary bank to secure indebtedness for borrowed money unless the senior debt securities are equally and ratably secured. Notwithstanding this prohibition, PNC may create or permit the following:

- purchase money liens and liens on voting shares of any principal subsidiary bank existing at the time such voting shares are acquired or created within 120 days thereafter,
- the acquisition of any voting shares of any principal subsidiary bank subject to liens at the time of acquisition or the assumption of obligations secured by a lien on such voting shares,
- · under certain circumstances, renewals, extensions or refunding of the liens described in the two preceding bullets, and
- liens to secure loans or other extensions of credit under Section 23A of the Federal Reserve Act or any successor or similar federal law or regulation. (Section 5.08) (Section 10.08)

Consolidation or Merger

The covenant described below protects the holders of debt securities upon certain transactions involving PNC Funding or PNC by requiring any successor to PNC Funding or PNC to assume the predecessor's obligations under

the indenture. In addition, the covenant prohibits such transactions if they would result in an event of default, a default or an event which could become an event of default or a default under the indenture. PNC Funding or PNC may consolidate with, merge into, or transfer substantially all of its properties to, any other corporation organized under the laws of any domestic jurisdiction, if:

- the successor corporation assumes all obligations of PNC Funding or PNC, as the case may be, under the debt securities and the guarantees and under the indenture and for convertible debt securities provides for conversion rights in accordance with the terms of the indenture.
- · immediately after the transaction, no event of default or default, and no event which, after notice or lapse of time, would become an event of default or default, exists, and
- certain other conditions are met. (Sections 10.01 and 10.03) (Sections 8.01 and 8.03)

The indenture does not limit our ability to enter into a highly leveraged transaction or provide you with any special protection in the event of such a transaction.

Modification and Waiver

We and the trustee may modify the indenture with the consent of the holders of the majority in aggregate principal amount of outstanding debt securities of each series affected by the modification. The following modifications and amendments, however, will not be effective against any holder without the holder's consent:

- · change the stated maturity of any payment of principal or interest,
- · reduce the principal amount of, or the premium, if any, or the interest on such debt security,
- reduce the portion of the principal amount of an original issue discount debt security, payable upon acceleration of the maturity of that debt security,
- · change the place or places where, or the currency in which, any debt security or any premium or interest is payable,
- · impair the right of the holder to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment on or with respect to any debt security,
- reduce the percentage in principal amount of debt securities necessary to modify the indenture or the percentage in principal amount of outstanding debt securities necessary to waive compliance with conditions and defaults under the indenture, or
- modify or affect the terms and conditions of the guarantees in any manner adverse to the holder. (Section 9.02)

We and the trustee may modify and amend the indenture without the consent of any holder of debt securities for any of the following purposes:

- · to evidence the succession of another corporation to PNC Funding or PNC,
- · to provide for the acceptance of appointment of a successor trustee,
- · to add to the covenants of PNC Funding or PNC for the benefit of the holders of debt securities,
- to cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency in the indenture, if such action does not adversely affect the holders of debt securities in any material respect,
- · to secure the debt securities under applicable provisions of the indenture,
- · to establish the form or terms of debt securities,
- · to permit the payment in the United States of principal, premium or interest on unregistered securities, or
- to provide for the issuance of uncertificated debt securities in place of certificated debt securities. (Section 9.01)

In addition, the holders of a majority in principal amount of outstanding debt securities of any series may, on behalf of all holders of that series, waive compliance with certain covenants, including those described under the captions above entitled "Restriction on Sale or Isuance of Voting Stock of a Principal Subsidiary Bank," "Ownership of PNC Funding" and "Restriction on Liens." (Section 5.09) (Section 10.09) No waiver by the holders of any series of subordinated debt securities is required with respect to the covenant described under the caption above entitled "Restriction on Sale or Isuance of Voting Stock of a Principal Subsidiary Bank." (Section 5.10) Covenants concerning the payment of principal, premium, if any, and interest on the debt securities, compliance with the terms of the indenture, maintenance of an agency, and certain monies held in trust may only be waived pursuant to a supplemental indenture executed with the consent of each affected holder of debt securities. The covenant concerning certain reports required by federal law may not be waived.

Events of Default, Defaults, Waivers

The indenture defines an event of default with respect to any series of senior debt securities as being any one of the following events unless such event is specifically deleted or modified in connection with the establishment of the debt securities of a particular series:

- · failure to pay interest on such series for 30 days after the payment is due,
- · failure to pay the principal of or premium, if any, on such series when due,
- · failure to deposit any sinking fund payment with respect to such series when due,
- failure to perform any other covenant or warranty in the indenture that applies to such series for 90 days after we have received written notice of the failure to perform in the manner specified in the indenture
- · the occurrence of certain events relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of either of us or any principal subsidiary bank, or
- any other event of default specified in the supplemental indenture under which such senior debt securities are issued or in the form of security for such securities. (Section 7.01(a)) (Section 5.01)

The indenture defines an event of default with respect to any series of subordinated debt securities as certain events involving the bankruptcy or reorganization of PNC or any principal subsidiary bank, or any other event of default specified in the supplemental indenture under which such subordinated debt securities are issued or in the form of securities for such series. (Section 7.01(b)) There is no right of acceleration in the case of events involving the bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of PNC Funding or of a default in the payment of principal, interest, premium, if any, or any sinking fund payment with respect to a series of subordinated debt securities or in the case of a default in the performance of any other covenant of PNC Funding or PNC in the indenture. Accordingly, payment of principal of any series of subordinated debt may be accelerated only in the case of the bankruptcy or reorganization of PNC or any principal subsidiary bank.

If an event of default occurs and is continuing with respect to any series of debt securities, either the trustee or the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of outstanding debt securities of that series may declare the principal of such series (or if debt securities of that series are original issue discount securities, a specified amount of the principal) to be due and payable immediately. Subject to certain conditions, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of such series may rescind such declaration and waive certain defaults. Prior to any declaration of acceleration, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of the applicable series may waive any past default or event of default, except a payment default, or a past default or event of default in respect of a covenant or provision of the indenture which cannot be modified without the consent of the holder of each outstanding debt security affected. (Sections 7.02, 7.08 and 7.13) (Sections 5.02, 5.08 and 5.13)

The indenture defines a default with respect to any series of subordinated debt securities as being any one of the following events unless such event is specifically deleted or modified in connection with the establishment of the debt securities of a particular series:

· failure to pay interest on such series for 30 days after the payment is due,

- failure to pay the principal of or premium, if any, on such series when due,
- failure to perform any other covenant or warranty in the indenture that applies to such series for 90 days after we have received written notice of the failure to perform in the manner specified in the indenture
- · any other event of default specified in the supplemental indenture under which such subordinated debt securities are issued or in the form of security for such securities, or
- events involving the bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of PNC Funding. (Section 7.01(c))

A breach of the covenant described under the caption above entitled "Restriction on Sale or Issuance of Voting Stock of a Principal Subsidiary Bank" will not result in a default with respect to any series of subordinated debt securities. (Sections 7.01(b) and (c))

Other than its duties in the case of an event of default or a default, the trustee is not obligated to exercise any of the rights or powers in the indenture at the request or direction of holders of debt securities unless such holders offer the trustee reasonable security or indemnity. If reasonable indemnification is provided, then, subject to the other rights of the trustee, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of any series may direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee with respect to debt securities of such series. (Sections 8.03 and 7.12) (Sections 6.03 and 5.12)

The indenture provides that if default is made on payment of interest and continues for a 30 day period or if default is made on payment of principal of any debt security of any series, PNC Funding will, upon demand of the trustee, pay to it, for the benefit of the holder of any such debt security, the whole amount then due and payable on such debt security for principal and interest. The indenture further provides that if PNC Funding fails to pay such amount immediately upon such demand, the trustee may, among other things, institute a judicial proceeding for its collection. (Section 5.03)

The indenture requires us to furnish annually to the trustee certificates as to the absence of any default under the indenture. The trustee may withhold notice to the holders of debt securities of any default (except in payment of principal, premium, if any, interest or sinking fund installment) if the trustee determines that the withholding of the notice is in the interest of those holders. (Sections 5.04 and 8.02) (Sections 10.04 and 6.02)

The holder of any debt security of any series may institute any proceeding with respect to the indenture or for any remedy thereunder if:

- · a holder previously has given the trustee written notice of a continuing event of default or default with respect to debt securities of that series,
- the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series have made a written request, and offered reasonable indemnity, to the trustee to institute such proceeding.
- · the trustee has not received directions inconsistent with such request from the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series, and
- the trustee has not started such proceeding within 60 days after receiving the request. (Section 7.07) (Section 5.07)

The holder of any debt security will have, however, an absolute right to receive payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on such debt security when due and to institute suit to enforce any such payment. (Section 7.08) (Section 5.08)

Convertibility

The convertible senior debt securities may, at the option of the holder, be converted into common stock of PNC in accordance with the term of such series. You should refer to the applicable prospectus supplement for a description of the specific conversion provisions and terms of any series of convertible senior debt securities that we may offer by that prospectus supplement. These terms and provisions may include:

· the title and specific designation of the convertible debt securities;

- the terms and conditions upon which conversion of the convertible debt securities may be effected, including the conversion price or rate, the conversion period and other conversion provisions;
- · any circumstances in which the conversion price or rate will be adjusted;
- the terms and conditions on which we may, or may be required to, redeem the convertible debt securities;
- the place or places where we must pay the convertible debt securities and where any convertible debt securities issued in registered form may be sent for transfer, conversion or exchange; and
- · any other terms of the convertible debt securities and any other deletions from or modifications or additions to the indenture in respect of the convertible debt securities.

Defeasance

Senior and Subordinated Debt Securities Other than Convertible Senior Debt Securities

In the case of debt securities other than convertible senior debt securities and except as may otherwise be provided in any applicable prospectus supplement, the indenture provides that we will be discharged from our obligations under the debt securities of a series at any time prior to the stated maturity or redemption thereof when we have irrevocably deposited in trust with the trustee money and/or government securities which through the payment of principal and interest in accordance with their terms will provide sufficient funds, without reinvestment, to repay in full the debt securities of such series. Deposited funds will be in the currency or currency unit in which the debt securities are denominated. Deposited government securities will be direct obligations of, or obligations the principal of and interest on which are fully guaranteed by, the government which issued the currency in which the debt securities are denominated, and which are not subject to prepayment, redemption or call. Upon such discharge, the holders of the debt securities of such series will no longer be entitled to the benefits of the indenture, except for the purposes of registration of transfer and exchange of the debt securities of such series, and replacement of lost, stolen or mutilated debt securities, and may look only to such deposited funds or obligations for payment. (Sections 11.01 and 11.02)

For federal income tax purposes, the deposit and discharge may, depending on a variety of factors, result in a taxable gain or loss being recognized by the holders of the affected debt securities. You are urged to consult your own tax advisers as to the specific consequences of such a deposit and discharge, including the applicability and effect of tax laws other than federal income tax laws.

Convertible Senior Debt Securities

We may choose to defease the convertible senior debt securities in one of two ways as follows. If we do so choose, we will state that in the prospectus supplement.

(1) Full Defeasance. We may terminate or "defease" our obligations under the indenture of any series of convertible senior debt securities, provided that certain conditions are met, including:

- we must irrevocably deposit in trust for the benefit of all holders, a combination of U.S. dollars or U.S. government obligations, specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, that will generate enough cash to make interest, principal and any other payments on the debt securities on their applicable due dates;
- there must be a change in current federal tax law or an IRS ruling that lets us make the above deposit without causing you to be taxed on your security any differently than if we did not make the deposit and just repaid the security. Under current tax law you could recognize gain or loss; and
- an opinion of independent counsel shall have been delivered to the trustee to the effect that the holders of the debt securities of such series will have no federal income tax consequences as a result of such deposit and termination and that if the securities are listed on the NYSE they will not be delisted.

If we ever fully defease your debt security, you will have to rely solely on the trust deposit for payments on your debt security. You could not look to us for repayment in the unlikely event of any shortfall. Conversely, the trust deposit

would most likely be protected from claims of our lenders and other creditors if we ever became bankrupt or insolvent. Your right to convert your debt security remains after defeasance.

(2) Covenant Defeasance. Under current federal tax law, we can make the same type of deposit described above and be released from some of the restrictive covenants relating to your debt security. This is called "covenant defeasance." In that event, you would lose the protection of those restrictive covenants but would gain the protection of having money and securities set aside in trust to repay your debt security. In order to achieve covenant defeasance, we must do the following:

- deposit in trust for the benefit of the holders of the debt securities a combination of U.S. dollars and U.S. government obligations specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, that will generate enough cash to make interest, principal and any other payments on the debt securities on their applicable due dates; and
- deliver to the trustee a legal opinion of our counsel confirming that under current federal income tax law we may make the above deposit without causing you to be taxed on your debt security any differently than if we did not make the deposit and just repaid the debt security ourselves. (Sections 13.01-13.06)

Governing Law

The indenture provides that the debt securities and the guarantees will be governed by, and construed, in accordance with, the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. (Section 1.13) (Section 1.12).

Global Securities

Book-Entry System

We may issue the debt securities of a series in whole or in part in the form of a global security that will be deposited with a depositary. The depositary will be The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), unless otherwise identified in the prospectus supplement relating to the series. A global security may be issued as either a registered or unregistered security and in either temporary or permanent form. Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for individual certificates evidencing debt securities in definitive form represented thereby, a global security may not be transferred except as a whole by the depositary for such global security or any nominee thereof to a successor of such depositary or a nominee of such successor. (Section 2.05).

If DTC is the depositary for a series of debt securities, the series will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully registered global security will be issued for the series of debt securities, in the aggregate principal amount of the series, and will be deposited with DTC. If, however, the aggregate principal amount of the series of debt securities exceeds \$400 million, one global security will be issued with respect to each \$400 million of principal amount and an additional global security will be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of the series.

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds securities that its participants ("direct participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the settlement among direct participants of securities transactions, such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities through electronic computerized book-entry changes in direct participants' accounts, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct participants include securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is owned by a number of its direct participants and by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange LLC and the National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD). Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as securities brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct participant, either directly ("indirectly ("indirect participants"). The rules applicable to DTC and its participants are on file with the SEC. Purchases of a series of debt securities under the DTC system must be made by or through direct participants, which

will receive a credit for the debt securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each debt security ("beneficial owner") is in turn to be recorded on the direct participants' and indirect participants' records. Beneficial owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase, but beneficial owners are expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the direct participants or indirect participants through which the beneficial owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the debt securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of the direct participants or indirect participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interest in the global security or global securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the series of debt securities is discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all global securities deposited by direct participants with DTC are registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co. or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of global securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has advised us that DTC will have no knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of the global securities, and that DTC's records reflect only the identity of the direct participants to whose accounts global securities are credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The direct participants and indirect participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to indirect participants and by direct participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

To the extent any series of debt securities is redeemable, redemption notices will be sent to DTC. If less than all of the debt securities within an issue are being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each direct participant in such issue to be redeemed. The applicable prospectus supplement for a series of debt securities will indicate whether such series is redeemable.

To the extent applicable, neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor such other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to any global securities deposited with it. Under its usual procedures, DTC will mail an omnibus proxy to the issuer as soon as possible after the record date. The omnibus proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those direct participants to whose accounts the debt securities are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the omnibus proxy).

Principal and interest payments on the global securities deposited with DTC will be made to Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit direct participants' accounts, upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the issuer, on the payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's receipt of securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name", and will be the responsibility of such participant and not DTC or PNC Funding, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of principal and interest to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) will be the responsibility of the trustee, who unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, will be PNC Funding's paying agent. Disbursement of such payments to direct participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to beneficial owners will be the responsibility of the records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership interests of the global securities for any series of debt securities or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial interests.

If DTC is at any time unwilling, unable or ineligible to continue as the depositary and a successor depositary is not appointed by PNC Funding within 90 days, PNC Funding will issue certificated debt securities for each series in definitive form in exchange for each global security. If PNC Funding determines not to have a series of debt securities represented by a global security, which it may do, it will issue certificated debt securities for such series in definitive form in exchange for the global security. In either instance, a beneficial owner will be entitled to physical

delivery of certificated debt securities for such series in definitive form equal in principal amount to such beneficial owner's beneficial interest in the global security and to have such certificated debt securities for such series registered in such beneficial owner's name. Certificated debt securities so issued in definitive form will be issued in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples thereof and will be issued in registered from only, without coupons.

Beneficial interests in the global debt securities will be represented through book-entry accounts of financial institutions acting on behalf of beneficial owners as direct and indirect participants in DTC. If so stated in the relevant prospectus supplement, beneficial owners may elect to hold interests in the debt securities through either DTC (in the United States) or Clearstream Banking S.A., or "Clearstream, Luxembourg" formerly Cedelbank, or through Euroclear Bank S.A./ N.V., as operator of the Euroclear System, or "Euroclear" (in Europe), either directly if they are participants of such systems or indirectly through organizations that are participants in such systems. Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear will hold interests on behalf of their participants through customers' securities accounts in the U.S. depositaries' names on the books of DTC.

Clearstream, Luxembourg has advised us that it is incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg as a bank. Clearstream, Luxembourg holds securities for its customers and facilitates the clearance and settlement of securities transactions between its customers through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of its customers, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates. Clearstream, Luxembourg provides to its customers, among other things, services for safekeeping, administration, clearance and settlement of internationally traded securities and securities and socurities of the Supervision of the Financial Sector (Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier). Clearstream, Luxembourg is subject to regulation by the Luxembourg Commission for the Supervision of the Financial Sector (Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier). Clearstream, Luxembourg customers are recognized financial institutions around the world, including securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and other organizations, and may include the underwriters. Clearstream's U.S. customers are limited to securities brokers and dealers and banks. Indirect access to Clearstream, Luxembourg is also available to others, such as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with Clearstream, Luxembourg customers either directly or indirectly.

Euroclear has advised us that it was created in 1968 to hold securities for participants of Euroclear and to clear and settle transactions between Euroclear participants through simultaneous electronic book-entry delivery against payment, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of certificates and any risk from lack of simultaneous transfer of securities and cash. Euroclear includes various other services, including securities lending and borrowing and interfaces with domestic markets in several countries. Euroclear is operated by the Euroclear Bank S.A./ N.V. (the "Euroclear Operator"), under contract with Euroclear Clearance Systems, S.C., a Belgian cooperative corporation (the "Cooperative"). All operations are conducted by the Euroclear Operator, and all Euroclear securities clearance accounts and Euroclear acacounts with the Euroclear Operator, not the Cooperative. The Cooperative establishes policy for Euroclear on behalf of Euroclear participants. Euroclear participants include banks (including central banks), securities brokers and dealers and other professional financial intermediaries and may include the underwriters. Indirect access to Euroclear is also available to other firms that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Euroclear participant, either directly or indirectly.

The Euroclear Operator has advised us as follows: Under Belgian law, beneficial owners that are credited with securities on the records of the Euroclear Operator have a co-proprietary right in the fungible pool of interests in securities on deposit with the Euroclear Operator in an amount equal to the amount of interests in securities credited to their accounts. In the event of the insolvency of the Euroclear Operator Euroclear amount and type of interests in securities credited to their accounts with the Euroclear Operator. If the Euroclear Operator Idi not have a sufficient amount of interests in securities on deposit of a particular type to cover the claims of all participants credited with such interests in securities on the Euroclear Operator's records, all participants having an amount of interests in securities of such type credited to their accounts with the Euroclear Operator would have the right under Belgian law to the return of their pro rata share of the amount of interests in securities actually on deposit. Euroclear has further advised that beneficial owners that acquire, hold and transfer interests in the debt securities by book-entry through accounts with the Euroclear Operator or any other securities intermediary are subject to the laws and contractual provisions governing their

relationship with their intermediary, as well as the laws and contractual provisions governing the relationship between such an intermediary and each other intermediary, if any, standing between themselves and the global securities.

Under Belgian law, the Euroclear Operator is required to pass on the benefits of ownership in any interests in securities on deposit with it (such as dividends, voting rights and other entitlements) to any

We have provided the descriptions of the operations and procedures of DTC set forth in "Book-Entry System" and elsewhere herein, and the descriptions of the operations and procedures of DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear solely as a matter of convenience. These operations and procedures are solely within the control of those organizations and are subject to change by them from time to time. We and the paying agent do not take any responsibility for these operations or procedures, and you are urged to contact DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear or their participants directly to

The laws of some jurisdictions may require that purchasers of securities take physical delivery of those securities in definitive form. Accordingly, the ability to transfer interests in the debt securities represented by a global note to those persons may be limited. In addition, because DTC can act only on behalf of its participants, who in turn act on behalf of persons who hold interests through participants, the ability of a person having an interest in debt securities represented by a global note to pledge or transfer such interest to persons or entities that do not participate in DTC's system, or otherwise to take actions in respect of such interest, may be affected by the lack of a physical definitive security in respect of such interest.

Neither we nor the principal paying agent will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the records relating to or payments made on account of debt securities by DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg, or Euroclear, or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records of those organizations relating to the debt securities.

Distributions on the debt securities held beneficially through Clearstream, Luxembourg, will be credited to cash accounts of its customers in accordance with its rules and procedures, to the extent received by the U.S. depositary for Clearstream, Luxembourg.

Securities clearance accounts and cash accounts with the Euroclear Operator are governed by the Terms and Conditions Governing Use of Euroclear and the related Operating Procedures of Euroclear, and applicable Belgian law (collectively, the "Terms and Conditions"). The Terms and Conditions govern transfers of securities and cash within Euroclear, withdrawals of securities and each from Euroclear, and receipt of payments with respect to securities in Euroclear are held on a fungible basis without attribution of specific certificates to specific securities clearance accounts. The Euroclear Operator acts under the Terms and Conditions only on behalf of Euroclear participants and has no record of or relationship with persons holding through Euroclear participants.

Distributions on the debt securities held beneficially through Euroclear will be credited to the cash accounts of its participants in accordance with the Terms and Conditions, to the extent received by the U.S. depositary for Euroclear.

Any other or differing terms of the depositary arrangement will be described in the prospectus supplement relating to a series of debt securities.

Clearance and Settlement Procedures

Unless otherwise mentioned in the relevant prospectus supplement, initial settlement for the debt securities will be made in immediately available funds. Secondary market trading between DTC participants will occur in the ordinary way in accordance with DTC rules and will be settled in immediately available funds. Secondary market trading between Clearstream, Luxembourg customers and/or Euroclear participants will occur in the ordinary way in accordance with the applicable rules and operating procedures of Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear and will be settled using the procedures applicable to conventional eurobonds in immediately available funds.

Cross-market transfers between persons holding directly or indirectly through DTC on the one hand, and directly or indirectly through Clearstream, Luxembourg customers or Euroclear participants, on the other, will be

effected in DTC in accordance with DTC rules on behalf of the relevant European international clearing system by the U.S. depositary; however, such cross-market transactions will require delivery of instructions to the relevant European international clearing system by the counterparty in such system in accordance with its rules and procedures and within its established deadlines (European time). The relevant European international clearing system will, if the transaction meets its settlement requirements, deliver instructions to the U.S. depositary to take action to effect final settlement on its behalf by delivering or receiving the debt securities in DTC, and making or receiving payment in accordance with normal procedures for same-day funds settlement applicable to DTC. Clearstream, Luxembourg customers and Euroclear participants may not deliver instructions directly to their U.S. depositaries.

Because of time-zone differences, credits of the debt securities received in Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear as a result of a transaction with a DTC participant will be made during subsequent securities settlement processing and dated the business day following DTC settlement date. Such credits or any transactions in the debt securities settled during such processing will be reported to the relevant Clearstream, Luxembourg customers or Euroclear participants on such business day. Cash received in Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear as a result of sales of the debt securities by or through a Clearstream, Luxembourg customer or a Euroclear participant to a DTC participant will be received with value on the DTC settlement date but will be available in the relevant Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear cash account only as of the business day following settlement in DTC.

Although DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear have agreed to the foregoing procedures to facilitate transfers of the debt securities among participants of DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform such procedures and such procedures may be discontinued at any time.

Bearer Debt Securities

If we ever issue bearer debt securities, the applicable prospectus supplement will describe all of the special terms and provisions of debt securities in bearer form, and the extent to which those special terms and provisions are different from the terms and provisions that are described in this prospectus, which generally apply to debt securities in registered form, and will summarize provisions of the indenture that relate specifically to bearer debt securities.

Regarding the Trustee

In the ordinary course of business, we may maintain lines of credit with one or more trustees for a series of debt securities and the principal subsidiary banks and other subsidiary banks may maintain deposit accounts and conduct other banking transactions with one or more trustees for a series of debt securities.

Trustee's Duty to Resign Under Certain Circumstances

PNC Funding may issue both senior and subordinated debt securities under the indenture. Because the subordinated debt securities will rank junior in right of payment to the senior debt securities, the occurrence of a default under the indenture with respect to the subordinated debt securities or any senior debt securities could create a conflicting interest under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, with respect to any trustee who serves as trustee for both senior and subordinated debt securities. In addition, upon the occurrence of a default under the indenture with respect to any series of debt securities the trustee of which maintains banking relationships with PNC Funding or PNC, such trustee would have a conflicting interest under the Trust Indenture Act as a result of such business relationships. If a default has not been cured or waived within 90 days after the trustee has or acquires a conflicting interest, the trustee generally is required by the Trust Indenture Act to climinate such conflicting interest or resign as trustee with respect to the affected securities. In the event of the trustee's resignation, we will promptly appoint a successor trustee with respect to the affected securities.

DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK

As of the date of the prospectus, PNC is authorized to issue 800,000,000 shares of common stock.

The following summary is not complete. You should refer to the applicable provisions of PNC's articles of incorporation, which you can find as Exhibit 3.3 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed August 29, 1997, including the statements with respect to shares pursuant to which the outstanding series of preferred stock were issued and any additional series may be issued and to the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law for a complete statement of the terms and rights of the common stock.

Holders of common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to shareholders. Holders of common stock have neither cumulative voting rights nor any preemptive rights for the purchase of additional shares of any class of stock of PNC, and are not subject to liability for further calls or assessments. The common stock does not have any sinking fund, conversion or redemption provisions.

Holders of common stock may receive dividends when declared by the Board of Directors of PNC out of funds legally available to pay dividends. The Board of Directors may not pay or set apart dividends on common stock until dividends for all past dividend periods on any series of outstanding preferred stock have been paid or declared and set apart for payment.

PNC has outstanding junior subordinated debentures with various interest rates and maturities. The terms of these debentures permit PNC to defer interest payments on the debentures for up to five years. If PNC defers interest payments on these debentures, PNC may not during the deferral period:

- · declare or pay any cash dividends on any of its common stock,
- · redeem any of its common stock,
- · purchase or acquire any of its common stock, or
- · make a liquidation payment on any of its common stock.

In the event of dissolution or winding up of the affairs of PNC, holders of common stock will be entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payments to all creditors and payments required to be made in respect of outstanding preferred stock (including accrued and unpaid dividends thereon) have been made.

The Board of Directors of PNC may, except as otherwise required by applicable law or the rules of the New York Stock Exchange, cause the issuance of authorized shares of common stock without shareholder approval to such persons and for such consideration as the Board of Directors may determine in connection with acquisitions by PNC or for other corporate purposes.

Computershare Services, LLC Chicago, Illinois, is the transfer agent and registrar for PNC's common stock. The shares of common stock are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "PNC." The outstanding shares of common stock are, and the shares offered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement will be, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, and the holders of the common stock are not and will not be subject to any liability as shareholders.

Rights Plan

On May 15, 2000, the Board of Directors of PNC adopted a shareholder rights plan providing for the distribution of one preferred share purchase right for each outstanding share of common stock on May 25, 2000. New rights automatically accompany any shares of common stock PNC issues after May 25, 2000 until the "Distribution Date" described below. For example, holders of our convertible preferred stock, convertible debentures and stock options will receive the rights when they convert or exercise.

Once the rights become exercisable, each right will allow its holder to purchase from PNC one one-thousandth of a share of Series G Junior Participating Preferred Stock for \$180. This portion of a preferred share will give the shareholder approximately the same dividend, voting, and liquidation rights as would one share of PNC common stock. Prior to exercise, the rights do not give their holders any dividend, voting, or liquidation rights. The rights have certain features that do not become exercisable until a person or group becomes an "Acquiring Person" by obtaining beneficial ownership of 10% or more of PNC's outstanding common stock. The features are described below.

The rights only become exercisable:

- 10 days after the public announcement that a person or group has become an Acquiring Person or, if earlier,
- 10 business days (or later date determined by PNC's Board before any person or group becomes an Acquiring Person) after a person or group begins a tender or exchange offer which, if completed, would result in that person or group becoming an Acquiring Person.

We refer to the date when the rights become exercisable as the "Distribution Date." Until that date, the common stock certificates that represent shares of PNC common stock will also evidence the rights, and any transfer of shares of PNC common stock will also constitute a transfer of rights. After that date, the rights would separate from the PNC common stock and be evidenced by rights certificates that PNC would mail to all eligible holders of PNC common stock. Any rights held by an Acquiring Person would be void and could not be exercised.

Once a person or group becomes an Acquiring Person all holders of rights except the Acquiring Person may, for \$180 per right, purchase shares of PNC common stock (or equivalent preferred stock) with a market value of \$360, based on the market price of the PNC common stock prior to the acquiring the acquiring in a merger or similar transaction after the Distribution Date, all holders of rights except the Acquiring Person may, for \$180 per right, purchase shares of the acquiring corporation with a market value of \$360, based on the market price of the acquiring corporation's stock prior to the merger.

PNC's Board may redeem the rights for \$0.01 per right at any time before any person or group becomes an Acquiring Person. If PNC's Board redeems any rights, it must redeem all of the rights. Once the rights are redeemed, the only right of the holders of rights will be to receive the redemption price of \$0.01 per right. The redemption price will be adjusted if PNC has a stock split or stock dividends of PNC common stock.

After a person or group becomes an Acquiring Person, but before an Acquiring Person owns 50% or more of PNC's outstanding common stock, PNC's Board may extinguish the rights by exchanging one share of PNC common stock (or equivalent preferred stock) for each right, other than rights held by the Acquiring Person.

The terms of the rights agreement may be amended by our Board without the consent of the holders of the rights. After a person or group becomes an Acquiring Person, our Board may not amend the agreement in a way that adversely affects holders of the rights. The rights will expire on May 25, 2010.

Other Provisions

PNC's articles of incorporation and bylaws contain various provisions that may discourage or delay attempts to gain control of PNC. PNC's bylaws include provisions:

- · authorizing the board of directors to fix the size of the board between five and 36 directors,
- · authorizing directors to fill vacancies on the board occurring between annual shareholder meetings, including vacancies resulting from an increase in the number of directors,
- · authorizing only the board of directors, the Chairman of the board, PNC's President, or a Vice Chairman of the board to call a special meeting of shareholders, and
- · authorizing a majority of the board of directors to alter, amend, add to or repeal the bylaws.

PNC's articles of incorporation vest the authority to make, amend and repeal the bylaws in the board of directors, subject to the power of its shareholders to change any such action.

The Pennsylvania "anti-takeover" statutes allow Pennsylvania corporations to elect to either be covered or not be covered by certain of these statutes.

PNC has elected in its bylaws not to be covered by Title 15 of the Pennsylvania consolidated statutes governing "control-share acquisitions" and "disgorgement by certain controlling shareholders following attempts to acquire control." However, the following provisions of Title 15 of the Pennsylvania consolidated statutes apply to PNC:

· shareholders are not entitled to call a special meeting (Section 2521),

- · unless the articles of incorporation provided otherwise, action by shareholder consent must be unanimous (Section 2524),
- · shareholders are not entitled to propose an amendment to the articles of incorporation (Section 2535),
- certain transactions with interested shareholders (such as mergers or sales of assets between the company and a shareholder) where the interested shareholder is a party to the transaction or is treated differently from other shareholders require approval by a majority of the disinterested shareholders (Section 2538),
- a five year moratorium exists on certain business combinations with a 20% or more shareholder (Sections 2551-2556), and
- shareholders have a right to "put" their shares to a 20% shareholder at a "fair value" for a reasonable period after the 20% stake is acquired (Sections 2541-2547).

In addition, in certain instances the ability of PNC's board to issue authorized but unissued shares of common stock and preferred stock may have an anti-takeover effect.

Existence of the above provisions could result in PNC being less attractive to a potential acquirer, or result in PNC shareholders receiving less for their shares of common stock than otherwise might be available if there is a takeover attempt.

DESCRIPTION OF PREFERRED STOCK

This section describes the general terms and provisions of PNC's preferred stock that may be offered by this prospectus. The prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of the series of the preferred stock offered through that prospectus supplement and any general terms outlined in this section that will not apply to that series of preferred stock.

We have summarized the material terms and provisions of the preferred stock in this section. We have also filed PNC's articles of incorporation and the form of certificate of designations for each series of preferred stock, which we will refer to as the "certificate of designations" as exhibits to the registration statement. You should read PNC's articles of incorporation and the certificate of designations relating to the applicable series of the preferred stock for additional information before you buy any preferred stock.

General

The Board of Directors of PNC (the "PNC board") is authorized without further shareholder action to cause the issuance of additional shares of preferred stock in addition to shares of preferred stock reserved for issuance in connection with PNC's shareholder rights plan described above. Any additional preferred stock (other than the Series G associated with the shareholder rights plan whose terms are designated in the rights agreement) may be issued in one or more series, each with the preferences, limitations, designations, conversion or exchange rights, voting rights, dividend rights, redemption provisions, voluntary and involuntary liquidation rights and other rights as the PNC board may determine at the time of issuance.

The rights of the holders of PNC's common stock are subject to any rights and preferences of the outstanding series of preferred stock and the preferred stock offered in this prospectus. In addition, the rights of the holders of PNC's common stock and any outstanding series of PNC's preferred stock, would be subject to the rights and preferences of any additional shares of preferred stock, or any series thereof, which might be issued in the future.

The existence of authorized but unissued preferred stock could have the effect of discouraging an attempt to acquire control of PNC. For example, preferred stock could be issued to persons, firms or entities known to be friendly to management.

PNC has outstanding junior subordinated debentures with various interest rates and maturities. The terms of these debentures permit PNC to defer interest payments on the debentures for up to five years. If PNC defers interest payments on these debentures, PNC may not during the deferral period:

· declare or pay any cash dividends on any of its preferred stock,

- · redeem any of its preferred stock,
- · purchase or acquire any of its preferred stock, or
- make a liquidation payment on any of its preferred stock.

Preferred Stock Offered Herein

General

The preferred stock will, when issued, be fully paid and nonassessable. Unless otherwise specified in the prospectus supplement, the shares of each series of preferred stock will upon issuance rank on parity in all respects with PNC's currently existing series of preferred stock, described below, and each other series of preferred stock of PNC outstanding at that time. Holders of the preferred stock will have no preemptive rights to subscribe for any additional securities that may be issued by PNC. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, Computershare Investor Services, LLC, Chicago, IL, will be the transfer agent and registrar for the preferred stock.

Because PNC is a holding company, its rights and the rights of holders of its securities, including the holders of preferred stock, to participate in the assets of any PNC subsidiary upon its liquidation or recapitalization will be subject to the prior claims of such subsidiary's creditors and preferred shareholders, except to the extent PNC may itself be a creditor with recognized claims against such subsidiary or a holder of preferred shares of such subsidiary.

PNC may elect to offer depositary shares evidenced by depositary receipts. If PNC so elects, each depositary share will represent a fractional interest (to be specified in the prospectus supplement relating to the particular series of preferred stock) in a share of a particular series of the preferred stock issued and deposited with a depositary (as defined below). For a further description of the depositary shares, you should read "Description of Depositary Shares" below.

Dividends

The holders of the preferred stock will be entitled to receive dividends, if declared by the PNC board or a duly authorized committee thereof. The applicable prospectus supplement will specify the dividend rate and dates on which dividends will be payable. The rate may be fixed or variable or both. If the dividend rate is variable, the applicable prospectus supplement will describe the formula used for determining the dividend rate for each dividend period. PNC will pay dividends to the holders of record as they appear on the stock books of PNC on the record dates fixed by the PNC board or a duly authorized committee thereof. PNC may pay dividends in the form of cash, preferred stock (of the same or a different series) or common stock of PNC, in each case as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement

Any series of preferred stock will, with respect to the priority of payment of dividends, rank senior to all classes of common stock and any class of stock PNC issues that specifically provides that it will rank junior to such preferred stock in respect to dividends, whether or not the preferred stock is designated as cumulative or noncumulative.

The applicable prospectus supplement will state whether dividends on any series of preferred stock are cumulative or noncumulative. If the PNC board does not declare a dividend payable on a dividend payment date on any noncumulative preferred stock, then the holders of that noncumulative preferred stock will not be entitled to receive a dividend for that dividend period, and PNC will have no obligation to pay any dividend for that dividend period, even if the PNC board declares a dividend on that series payable in the future. Dividends on any cumulative preferred stock will accrue from the date of issuance or the date specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The PNC board will not declare and pay a dividend on PNC's common stock or on any class or series of stock of PNC ranking subordinate as to dividends to a series of preferred stock (other than dividends payable in common stock or in any class or series of stock of PNC ranking subordinate as to dividends and assets to such series), until PNC has paid in full dividends for all past dividend periods on all outstanding senior ranking cumulative preferred stock and has declared a current dividend on all preferred stock ranking senior to that series. If PNC does not pay in full dividends for any dividend period on all shares of preferred stock ranking equally as to dividends, all such shares

will participate ratably in the payment of dividends for that period in proportion to the full amounts of dividends to which they are entitled.

Voting

Except as provided in this prospectus or in the applicable prospectus supplement, or as required by applicable law, the holders of preferred stock will not be entitled to vote. Except as otherwise required by law or provided by the PNC board and described in the applicable prospectus supplement, holders of preferred stock having voting rights and holders of common stock vote together as one class. Holders of preferred stock do not have cumulative voting rights.

If PNC has failed to pay, or declare and set apart for payment, dividends on all outstanding shares of preferred stock in an amount that equals six quarterly dividends at the applicable dividend rate for such preferred stock, whether or not cumulative, then the number of directors of PNC will be increased by two at the first annual meeting of shareholders held thereafter, and the holders of all outstanding preferred stock voting together as a class will be entitled to elect those two additional directors at that annual meeting and at each annual meeting thereafter until cumulative dividends payable for all past dividend periods and continuous noncumulative dividends for at least one year on all outstanding share of preferred stock entitled thereto have been paid, or declared and set apart for payment, in full. Upon such payment, or declaration and setting apart for payment, in full, the terms of the two additional directors will end, the number of directors of PNC will be reduced by two, and such voting rights of the holders of preferred stock will end.

Unless PNC receives the consent of the holders of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of preferred stock of all series, PNC will not:

- create or increase the authorized number of shares of any class of stock ranking senior to the preferred stock as to dividends or assets, or
- change the preferences, qualifications, privileges, limitations, restrictions or special or relative rights of the preferred stock in any material respect adverse to the holders of the preferred stock.

If any change to the rights of the preferred stock will affect any particular series materially and adversely as compared to any other series of preferred stock, PNC first must obtain the consent of the holders of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of that particular series of preferred stock.

The holders of the preferred stock of a series will not be entitled to participate in any vote regarding a change in the rights of the preferred stock if PNC makes provision for the redemption of all the preferred stock of such series. See "Redemption by PNC" below. PNC is not required to obtain any consent of holders of preferred stock of a series in connection with the authorization, designation, increase or issuance of any shares of preferred stock that rank junior or equal to the preferred stock of such series with respect to dividends and liquidation rights.

Under interpretations adopted by the Federal Reserve or its staff, if the holders of preferred stock of any series become entitled to vote for the election of directors because dividends on such series are in arrears as described above, that series may then be deemed a "class of voting securities" and a holder of 25% or more of such series (or a holder of 5% or more if it otherwise exercises a "controlling influence" over PNC) may then be subject to regulation as a bank holding company in accordance with the Bank Holding Company Act. In addition, when the series is deemed a class of voting securities, any other bank holding company may be required to obtain the prior approval of the Federal Reserve to acquire more than 5% of that series, and any person other than a bank holding company may be required to obtain the prior approval of the Federal Reserve to acquire 10% or more of that series.

Liquidation of PNC

In the event of the voluntary or involuntary liquidation of PNC, the holders of each outstanding series of preferred stock will be entitled to receive liquidating distributions before any distribution is made to the holders of common stock or of any class or series of stock of PNC ranking subordinate to that series, in the amount fixed by the PNC board for that series and described in the applicable prospectus supplement, plus, if dividends on that series are cumulative, accrued and unpaid dividends.

Redemption by PNC

PNC may redeem the whole or any part of the preferred stock at the times and at the amount for each share set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

PNC may acquire preferred stock from time to time at the price or prices that PNC determines. If cumulative dividends, if any, payable for all past quarterly dividend periods have not been paid, or declared and set apart for payment, in full, PNC may not acquire preferred stock except in accordance with an offer made in writing or by publication to all holders of record of shares of preferred stock.

Conversion

The prospectus supplement may set forth the rights, if any, for a holder of preferred stock to convert that preferred stock into common stock or any other class of capital securities of PNC.

Preferred Stock Currently Outstanding

As of the date of this prospectus, PNC had four series of preferred stock outstanding:

- \$1.80 Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock, Series A ("preferred stock-A"),
- \$1.80 Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock, Series B ("preferred stock-B"),
- \$1.60 Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock, Series C ("preferred stock-C"), and
- \$1.80 Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock, Series D ("preferred stock-D").

All shares of a former series of preferred stock designated as \$2.60 Cumulative Non Voting Preferred Stock, Series E, and of a former series of preferred stock designated Fixed/ Adjustable Rate Noncumulative Preferred Stock, Series F, have been redeemed and restored to the status of authorized but unissued preferred stock. In connection with PNC's shareholders rights plan described above, PNC has issued rights attached to its common stock that, once exercisable, will allow the holder of each share of common stock to purchase from PNC one one-thousandth of a share of Series G Junior Participating Preferred Stock ("preferred stock-G"). To date, we have not issued any preferred stock-G.

Holders of outstanding preferred stock are entitled to cumulative dividends at the annual rates set forth below in the table titled "Summary of Certain Key Terms of Preferred Stock," which are payable quarterly when and as declared by the Board of Directors of PNC. The Board of Directors may not pay or set apart dividends on common stock until dividends for the current period and all past dividend periods on all series of outstanding preferred stock have been paid or declared and set apart for payment.

Holders of outstanding preferred stock are entitled to a number of votes equal to the number of full shares of common stock into which their preferred stock is convertible. Holders of outstanding preferred stock currently are entitled to the conversion privileges set forth below in the table titled "Summary of Certain Key Terms of Preferred Stock."

In the event of a liquidation of PNC, holders of outstanding preferred stock are entitled to receive the amounts set forth below in the table titled "Summary of Certain Key Terms of Preferred Stock," plus all dividends accrued and unpaid thereon, before any payments are made with respect to common stock.

Preferred stock-A, preferred stock-C and preferred stock-D are redeemable at any time at the option of PNC at redemption prices equal to their respective liquidation preference amounts, plus accrued and unpaid dividends, if any. Preferred stock-B is not redeemable.

All outstanding series of preferred stock are convertible into common stock (unless called for redemption and not converted within the time allowed therefor), at any time at the option of the holder. No adjustment will be made for dividends on preferred stock converted or on common stock issuable upon conversion. The conversion rate of each series of convertible preferred stock will be adjusted in certain events, including payment of stock dividends on, or splits or combinations of, the common stock or issuance to holders of common stock of rights to purchase common stock at a price per share less than 90% of current market price as defined in the articles of incorporation of

PNC. Appropriate adjustments in the conversion provisions also will be made in the event of certain reclassifications, consolidations or mergers or the sale of substantially all of the assets of PNC.

Preferred stock-A and preferred stock-B are currently traded in the over-the-counter market. Preferred stock-C and preferred stock-D are listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange. Computershare Investor Services, LLC, Chicago, IL, is transfer agent and registrar for all outstanding series of preferred stock.

SUMMARY OF CERTAIN KEY TERMS OF PREFERRED STOCK

Divido Rat Preferred (Paya		vidend Rate ayable	Annual Dividend Rate (Payable	Dividend Rate	Voting Right (Based on Conversion Rate)	Liquidation Preference	Redeemable
Series	Qua	arterry)	Dividend	Conversion Rate	Kate)	1 reference	Redeciliable
A	\$	1.80	Y	1 preferred: 8 common	Y	\$40/share	
В	\$	1.80	Y	1 preferred: 8 common	Y	\$40/share	N
C	\$	1.80	Y	2.4 preferred; 4 common	Y	\$20/share	Y
D	\$	1.60	Y	2.4 preferred; 4 common	Y	\$20/share	Y
G				None Currently Outstanding			

DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES

PNC may, at its option, elect to offer fractional interests in the preferred stock, rather than whole shares of preferred stock. If PNC does, PNC will provide for the issuance by a depositary to the public of receipts for depositary shares, and each of these depositary shares will represent a fraction of a share of a particular series of the preferred stock. We will specify that fraction in the prospectus supplement.

The shares of any series of the preferred stock underlying the depositary shares will be deposited under a deposit agreement between PNC and a depositary selected by PNC. The depositary will be a bank or trust company and will have its principal office in the United States and a combined capital and surplus of at least \$50,000,000. The prospectus supplement relating to a series of depositary shares will set forth the name and address of the depositary. Subject to the terms of the deposit agreement, each owner of a depositary share will be entitled, in proportion to the applicable fractional interest in a share of preferred stock underlying that depositary share, to all the rights and preferences of the preferred stock underlying that depositary share. Those rights include dividend, voting, redemption, conversion and liquidation rights.

The depositary shares will be evidenced by depositary receipts issued under the deposit agreement. If you purchase the fractional shares in the preferred stock underlying the depositary shares, you will receive depositary receipts as described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Dividends and Other Distributions

The depositary will distribute all cash dividends or other cash distributions received in respect of the preferred stock to the record holders of related depositary shares in proportion to the number of depositary shares owned by those holders.

If PNC makes a distribution other than in cash, the depositary will distribute property received by it to the record holders of depositary shares that are entitled to receive the distribution, unless the depositary determines that it is not feasible to make the distribution. If this occurs, the depositary may, with the approval of PNC, sell the property and distribute the net proceeds from the sale to the applicable holders.

Redemption of Depositary Shares

Whenever PNC redeems shares of preferred stock that are held by the depositary, the depositary will redeem, as of the same redemption date, the number of depositary shares representing the shares of preferred stock so redeemed. The redemption price per depositary share will be equal to the applicable fraction of the redemption price per share payable with respect to that series of the preferred stock. If fewer than all the depositary shares are to be

redeemed, the depositary will select the depositary shares to be redeemed by lot or pro rata as may be determined by the depositary.

Depositary shares called for redemption will no longer be outstanding after the applicable redemption date, and all rights of the holders of these depositary shares will cease, except the right to receive any money or other property upon surrender to the depositary of the depositary excepts evidencing those depositary shares.

Voting the Preferred Stock

Upon receipt of notice of any meeting at which the holders of preferred stock are entitled to vote, the depositary will mail the information contained in the notice of meeting to the record holders of the depositary shares underlying that preferred stock. Each record holder of those depositary shares on the record date (which will be the same date as the record date for the preferred stock) will be entitled to instruct the depositary as to the exercise of the voting rights pertaining to the amount of preferred stock underlying that holder's depositary shares. The depositary will try, insofar as practicable, to vote the number of shares of preferred stock underlying those depositary shares in accordance with those instructions, and PNC will agree to take all action which the depositary demostrate the depositary shares in preferred stock to the extent it does not receive specific instructions from the holders of depositary shares underlying the preferred stock.

Conversion of Preferred Stock

If a series of the preferred stock underlying the depositary shares is convertible into shares of PNC's common stock or any other class of capital securities of PNC, PNC will accept the delivery of depositary receipts to convert the preferred stock using the same procedures as those for delivery of certificates for the preferred stock. If the depositary shares represented by a depositary receipt are to be converted in part only, the depositary will issue a new depositary receipt or depositary receipts for the depositary shares not to be converted.

Amendment and Termination of the Deposit Agreement

PNC and the depositary may amend the form of depositary receipt evidencing the depositary shares and any provision of the deposit agreement at any time. However, any amendment that materially and adversely alters the rights of the holders of depositary shares will not be effective unless the amendment has been approved by the holders of at least a majority of the depositary shares then outstanding. PNC or the depositary may terminate the deposit agreement only if (i) all outstanding depositary shares have been redeemed or (ii) there has been a final distribution of the underlying preferred stock in connection with any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of PNC.

Charges of Depositar

PNC will pay all transfer and other taxes and governmental charges arising solely from the existence of the depositary arrangements. PNC will also pay charges of the depositary in connection with the initial deposit of the preferred stock and any redemption of the preferred stock. Holders of depositary shares will pay other transfer and other taxes and governmental charges and such other charges as are expressly provided in the deposit agreement to be for their accounts.

Resignation and Removal of Depositary

The depositary may resign at any time by delivering to PNC notice of its election to do so. PNC may remove the depositary at any time. Any such resignation or removal will take effect only upon the appointment of a successor depositary and its acceptance of its appointment. The successor depositary must be a bank or trust company having its principal office in the United States and having a combined capital and surplus of at least \$50,000,000.

Miscellaneous

The depositary will forward to the holders of depositary shares all reports and communications from PNC that PNC delivers to the depositary and that PNC is required to furnish to the holders of the preferred stock.

Neither the depositary nor PNC will be liable if it is prevented or delayed by law or any circumstance beyond its control in performing its obligations under the deposit agreement. The obligations of PNC and the depositary under the deposit agreement will be limited to performance in good faith of their respective duties under the deposit agreement. They will not be obligated to prosecute or defend any legal proceeding relating to any depositary shares or preferred stock unless satisfactory indemnity is furnished. They may rely upon written advice of counsel or accountants, or upon information provided by holders of depositary shares or other persons they believe to be competent and on documents they believe to be genuine. The depositary may rely on information provided by PNC.

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE CONTRACTS

PNC may issue purchase contracts, including purchase contracts issued as part of a unit with one or more other securities, for the purchase or sale of:

- our debt securities, preferred stock, depositary shares or common stock; and
- · securities of an entity not affiliated with us, a basket of those securities, an index or indices of those securities or any combination of the above.

The price of our debt securities or price per share of common stock, preferred stock or depositary shares, as applicable, may be fixed at the time the purchase contracts are issued or may be determined by reference to a specific formula contained in the purchase contracts. We may issue purchase contracts in such amounts and in as many distinct series as we wish.

The applicable prospectus supplement may contain, where applicable, the following information about the purchase contracts issued under it:

- whether the purchase contracts obligate the holder to purchase or sell, or both purchase and sell, our debt securities, common stock, preferred stock or depositary shares, as applicable, and the nature and amount of each of those securities, or method of determining those amounts;
- whether the purchase contracts are to be prepaid or not;
- · whether the purchase contracts are to be settled by delivery, or by reference or linkage to the value, performance or level of our common stock or preferred stock;
- any acceleration, cancellation, termination or other provisions relating to the settlement of the purchase contracts;
- · United States federal income tax considerations relevant to the purchase contracts; and
- · whether the purchase contracts will be issued in fully registered or global form.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any purchase contracts. The preceding description and any description of purchase contracts in the applicable prospectus supplement does not purport to be complete and is subject to and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the purchase contract agreement and, if applicable, collateral arrangements and depositary arrangements relating to such purchase contracts.

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

PNC may issue units comprised of one or more of the other securities described in this prospectus in any combination. Each unit will be issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. Thus, the holder of a unit will have the rights and obligations of a holder of each included security. The unit agreement under which a unit is issued may provide that the securities included in the unit may not be held or transferred separately, at any time or at any time before a specified date.

The applicable prospectus supplement may describe:

. the designation and terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units, including whether and under what circumstances those securities may be held or transferred separately;

- · any provisions for the issuance, payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units or of the securities comprising the units;
- · the terms of the unit agreement governing the units;
- United States federal income tax considerations relevant to the units; and
- · whether the units will be issued in fully registered or global form.

The preceding description and any description of units in the applicable prospectus supplement does not purport to be complete and is subject to and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the unit agreement and, if applicable, collateral arrangements and depositary arrangements relating to such units.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

PNC may issue warrants to purchase common stock, preferred stock or depositary shares. PNC Funding may issue warrants to purchase debt securities. We may issue warrants independently of or together with any other securities, and the warrants may be attached to or separate from such securities. We will issue each series of warrants under a separate warrant agreement to be entered into between us and a warrant agent. The warrant agent will act solely as our agent in connection with the warrant of such series and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency for or with holders or beneficial owners of warrants. The following sets forth certain general terms and provisions of the warrants that we may offer. Further terms of the warrants and the applicable warrant agreement will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Debt Warrants

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any debt warrants, including the following:

- · the title of the debt warrants,
- · the offering price for the debt warrants, if any,
- the aggregate number of the debt warrants,
- · the designation and terms of the debt securities purchasable upon exercise of the debt warrants,
- · if applicable, the designation and terms of the securities with which the debt warrants are issued and the number of debt warrants issued with each of these securities,
- · if applicable, the date after which the debt warrants and any securities issued with the warrants will be separately transferable,
- · the principal amount of debt securities purchasable upon exercise of a debt warrant and the purchase price,
- the dates on which the right to exercise the debt warrants begins and expires,
- if applicable, the minimum or maximum amount of the debt warrants that may be exercised at any one time,
- · whether the debt warrants represented by the debt warrant certificates or debt securities that may be issued upon exercise of the debt warrants will be issued in registered or bearer form,
- information with respect to any book-entry procedures,
- the currency, currencies or currency units in which the offering price, if any, and the exercise price are payable,
- · if applicable, a discussion of certain United States federal income tax considerations,
- · any antidilution provisions of the debt warrants,

- · any redemption or call provisions applicable to the debt warrants, and
- · any additional terms of the debt warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the debt warrants.

Stock Warrants

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any stock warrants, including the following:

- the title of the stock warrants,
- the offering price of the stock warrants,
- · the aggregate number of the stock warrants,
- · the designation and terms of the common stock, preferred stock or depositary shares that are purchasable upon exercise of the stock warrants,
- · if applicable, the designation and terms of the securities with which the stock warrants are issued and the number of such stock warrants issued with each such security,
- · if applicable, the date after which the stock warrants and any securities issued with the warrants will be separately transferable,
- · the number of shares of common stock, preferred stock or depositary shares purchasable upon exercise of a stock warrant and the purchase price,
- · the dates on which the right to exercise the stock warrants begins and expires,
- · if applicable, the minimum or maximum amount of the stock warrants which may be exercised at any one time,
- the currency, currencies or currency units in which the offering price, if, any, and the exercise price are payable,
- if applicable, a discussion of certain United States federal income tax considerations,
- · any antidilution provisions of the stock warrants,
- · any redemption or call provisions applicable to the stock warrants, and
- any additional terms of the stock warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the stock warrants.

UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

PNC Funding will be required to withhold the Pennsylvania Corporate Loans Tax from interest payments on debt securities held by or for those subject to such tax, principally individuals and partnerships resident in Pennsylvania and trustees of trusts held for a resident beneficiary. The tax, at the current annual rate of four mills on each dollar of nominal value (\$4.00 per \$1,000), will be withheld, at any time when it is applicable, from each interest payment to taxable holders of debt securities. The debt securities will be exempt, under current law, from personal property taxes imposed by political subdivisions in Pennsylvania.

Holders of securities should consult their tax advisors as to the applicability to the securities and interest and dividends payable thereon of federal, state and local taxes and of withholding on interest and dividends.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

These securities may be distributed under this prospectus from time to time in one or more transactions:

· at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed;

- · at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- · at prices related to prevailing market prices; or
- · at negotiated prices.

Each time we sell securities, we will describe the method of distribution of the securities in the prospectus supplement relating to the transaction.

PNC Funding may offer and sell debt securities and warrants being offered by use of this prospectus:

- · through underwriters.
- · through dealers.
- · through agents,
- · directly to purchasers,
- · through or in connection with hedging transactions, or
- · through a combination of such methods of sale.

PNC may offer and sell common stock, preferred stock, purchase contracts, units, warrants and depositary shares being offered by use of this prospectus:

- · through underwriters,
- · through dealers,
- · through agents,
- · directly to purchasers,
- through or in connection with hedging transactions, or
- · through any combination of such methods of sale.

Each time we sell securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will name any underwriter, dealer or agent involved in the offer and sale of the securities. The prospectus supplement will also set forth the terms of the offering, including the purchase price of the securities and the proceeds we will receive from the sale of the securities, any underwriting discounts and other items constituting underwriters' compensation related to the offering, public offering or purchase price and any discounts or commissions allowed or paid to dealers, any commissions allowed or paid to agents and any securities exchanges on which the securities may be listed.

If underwriters or dealers are used in the sale, the securities will be acquired by the underwriters or dealers for their own account and may be resold from time to time in one or more transactions, at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed, or at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, or at prices related to such prevailing market prices, or at negotiated prices. The securities may be offered to the public either through underwriting syndicates represented by one or more managing underwriters or directly by one or more of such firms. Unless otherwise set forth in the prospectus supplement, the obligations of underwriters or dealers to purchase the securities offered will be subject to certain conditions precedent and the underwriters or dealers will be obligated to purchase all the offered securities if any are purchased. Any public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid by underwriters or dealers to other dealers may be changed from time to time.

The securities may be sold directly by PNC or PNC Funding or through agents designated by us from time to time. Any agent involved in the offer or sale of the securities in respect of which this prospectus is delivered will be named in, and any commissions payable by PNC or PNC Funding to such agent will be set forth in, the prospectus supplement. Unless otherwise indicated in the prospectus supplement, any such agent will be acting on a best efforts basis for the period of its appointment.

To the extent that we make sales to or through one or more underwriters or agents in at-the-market offerings, we will do so pursuant to the terms of a distribution agreement between us and the underwriters or agents. If we

engage in at-the-market sales pursuant to a distribution agreement, we will issue and sell shares of our common stock to or through one or more underwriters or agents, which may act on an agency basis or on a principal basis. During the term of any such agreement, we may sell shares on a daily basis in exchange transactions or otherwise as we agree with the underwriters or agents. The distribution agreement will provide that any shares of our common stock sold will be sold at prices related to the then prevailing market prices for our common stock. Therefore, exact figures regarding proceeds that will be raised or commissions to be paid cannot be determined at this time and will be described in a prospectus supplement. Pursuant to the terms of the distribution agreement, we also may agree to sell, and the relevant underwriters or agents may agree to solicit offers to purchase, blocks of our common stock or other securities. The terms of each such distribution agreement will be set forth in more detail in a prospectus supplement to this prospectus. In the event that any underwriter or agent acts as principal, or broker-dealer acts as underwriter, it may engage in certain transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of our securities. We will describe any such activities in the prospectus supplement relating to the transaction.

Offers to purchase the securities offered by this prospectus may be solicited, and sales of the securities may be made, by us directly to institutional investors or others, who may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any resales of the securities. The terms of any offer made in this manner will be included in the prospectus supplement relating to the offer.

In connection with offerings made through underwriters or agents, we may enter into agreements with such underwriters or agents pursuant to which we receive our outstanding securities in consideration for the securities being offered to the public for cash. In connection with these arrangements, the underwriters or agents may also sell securities covered by this prospectus to hedge their positions in these outstanding securities, including in short sale transactions. If so, the underwriters or agents may use the securities received from us under these arrangements to close out any related open borrowings of securities.

We may enter into derivative transactions with third parties, or sell securities not covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. If the applicable prospectus supplement indicates, in connection with those derivatives, the third parties may sell securities covered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, including in short sale transactions. If so, the third party may use securities pledged by us or borrowed from us or others to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of stock, and may use securities received from us in settlement of those derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of stock. The third party in such sale transactions will be an underwriter and will be identified in the applicable prospectus supplement (or a post-effective amendment).

We may loan or pledge securities to a financial institution or other third party that in turn may sell the securities using this prospectus. Such financial institution or third party may transfer its short position to investors in our securities or in connection with a simultaneous offering of other securities offered by this prospectus.

Securities may be offered and sold, if so indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, in connection with a remarketing upon their purchase, in accordance with a redemption or repayment pursuant to their terms, or otherwise, by one or more firms, which we refer to herein as the "remarketing firms," acting as principals for their own accounts, for the account of holders of the securities, or as our agent. Any remarketing firm will be identified and the terms of its agreement, if any, with us will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. Remarketing firms may be deemed to be underwriters, as that term is defined in the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, in connection with the securities remarketed thereby.

If indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will authorize underwriters, dealers or agents to solicit offers by certain institutional investors to purchase securities from us pursuant to contracts providing for payment and delivery at a future date. Institutional investors with which these contracts may be made include, among others:

- · commercial and savings banks;
- · insurance companies;
- · pension funds;

- · investment companies; and
- educational and charitable institutions

In all cases, these purchasers must be approved by us. Unless otherwise set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement, the obligations of any purchaser under any of these contracts will not be subject to any conditions except that (a) the purchase of the securities must not at the time of delivery be prohibited under the laws of any jurisdiction to which that purchaser is subject and (b) if the securities are also being sold to underwriters, we must have sold to these underwriters the securities not subject to delayed delivery. Underwriters and other agents will not have any responsibility in respect of the validity or performance of these contracts.

Underwriters, dealers, agents and other persons may be entitled under agreements which may be entered into with us to indemnification against and contribution toward certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933 and to be reimbursed by us for certain expenses.

Subject to any restrictions relating to debt securities in bearer form, any securities initially sold outside the United States may be resold in the United States through underwriters, dealers or otherwise.

Each series of securities other than common stock will be new issue of securities with no established trading market. Any underwriters to whom offered securities are sold by us for public offering and sale may make a market in such securities, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time.

The anticipated date of delivery of the securities offered by this prospectus will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement relating to the offering. The securities offered by this prospectus may or may not be listed on a national securities exchange or a foreign securities exchange. No assurance can be given as to the liquidity or activity of any trading in the offered securities.

If more than 10% of the net proceeds of any offering of securities made under this prospectus will be received by NASD members participating in the offering or affiliates or associated persons of such NASD members, the offering will be conducted in accordance with NASD Conduct Rule 2710(c)(8).

Following the initial distribution of an offering of securities, PNC Capital Markets, LLC, J.J.B. Hilliard, W.L. Lyons, Inc. and other affiliates of ours may offer and sell those securities in secondary market transactions. PNC Capital Markets, LLC, J.J.B. Hilliard, W.L. Lyons, Inc. and other affiliates of ours may act as a principal or agent in these transactions. This prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement will also be used in connection with these transactions. Sales in any of these transactions will be made at varying prices related to prevailing market prices and other circumstances at the time of

The offer and sale of the securities by an affiliate of ours will comply with the requirements of Rule 2720 of the Rules of Conduct of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. regarding underwriting of securities of an affiliate. No NASD member participating in offers and sales will exercise a transaction in the securities in a discretionary account without the prior specific written approval of such member? customer

Underwriters or agents and their associates may be customers of (including borrowers from), engage in transactions with, and/or perform services for us and/or the trustee in the ordinary course of business.

LEGAL OPINIONS

The validity of the securities will be passed upon for us by counsel identified in the applicable prospectus supplement. If the securities are being distributed in an underwritten offering, the validity of the securities will be passed upon for the underwriters by counsel identified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and management's report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting incorporated in this Prospectus by reference from PNC's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005 have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public

Table of Contents

accounting firm, as stated in their reports, which are incorporated herein by reference, and have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

ITEM 14. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION

Estimated expenses that will be incurred by The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. and PNC Funding Corp in connection with the issuance and distribution of an assumed amount of \$3,000,000,000 the securities being registered under this Registration Statement, other than underwriting discounts and commissions:

Registration fees	\$ 92,100
Legal fees and expenses	225,000
Trustee fees and expenses	150,000
Printing	200,000
Accounting Fees	225,000
Miscellaneous	7,000
Total	\$ 899,100

ITEM 15. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Pursuant to Sections 1741-1743 of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law of 1988 (Act of December 21, 1988, P.L. 1444) ("1988 BCL"), we have the power to indemnify our directors and officers against liabilities they may incur in such capacities provided certain standards are met, including good faith and the belief that the particular action is in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation and, with respect to a criminal proceeding, that the director or officer had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. In general, this power to indemnify does not exist in the case of actions against a director or officer by or in the right of the corporation if the person entitled to indemnification shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and to the extent that the person is adjudged to be fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnify. A corporation is required to indemnify directors and officers against expenses they may incur in defending actions against them in such capacities if they are successful on the merits or otherwise in the defense of such actions.

Section 1746 of the 1988 BCL provides that the foregoing provisions shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which a person seeking indemnification may be entitled under, among other things, any by-law provision, provided that no indemnification may be made in any case where the act or failure to act giving rise to the claim for indemnification is determined by a court to have constituted willful misconduct or recklessness.

Each of our By-Laws provide for the mandatory indemnification of directors and officers in accordance with and to the full extent permitted by the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as in effect at the time of such indemnification. Each of our By-Laws also eliminate, to the maximum extent permitted by the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the personal liability of directors for monetary damages for any action taken, or any failure to take any action as a director, except in any case such elimination is not permitted by law.

PNC has purchased directors' and officers' liability insurance covering certain liabilities that may be incurred by its directors and officers in connection with the performance of their duties. That insurance covers PNC Funding's directors and officers as well.

ITEM 16. EXHIBITS

The exhibits listed on the Exhibit Index beginning on page II-7 of this registration statement are filed herewith, will be filed by amendment, or are incorporated herein by reference to other filings.

ITEM 17. UNDERTAKINGS

- (a) Each undersigned Registrants hereby undertakes:
 - (1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this Registration Statement:
 - (i) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
 - (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the Registration Statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the Registration Statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than a 20 percent change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement; and
 - (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

Provided, however, that paragraphs (a)(1)(i), (a)(1)(ii) and (a)(1)(iii) of this section do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Commission by the registrant pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
 - (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
 - (4) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:
 - (A) Each prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and
 - (B) Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by section 10(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at the time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such effective date.

Table of Contents

(5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities:

Each undersigned Registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, an undersigned Registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

- (i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
- (ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;
- (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about an undersigned Registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and
 - (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by an undersigned Registrant to the purchaser.
- (b) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (c) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of each Registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by a Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer, or controlling person of a Registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit, or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer, or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
- (d) To file an application for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the trustee to act under subsection (a) of Section 310 of the Trust Indenture Act in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the Commission under Section 305(b)(2) of the Trust Indenture Act.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the undersigned Registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Pittsburgh, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, on the 10th day of January, 2007.

THE PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP, INC.

/s/ Richard J. Johnson Richard J. Johnson Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Registration Statement has been signed below by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature	Title	Date
* James E. Rohr	Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)	January 10, 2007
* Richard J. Johnson	Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)	January 10, 2007
* Samuel R. Patterson	Controller (Principal Accounting Officer)	January 10, 2007
* Paul W. Chellgren	Director	January 10, 2007
* Robert N. Clay	Director	January 10, 2007
* J. Gary Cooper	Director	January 10, 2007
* George A. Davidson, Jr.	Director	January 10, 2007
* Kay Coles James	Director	January 10, 2007
* Richard B. Kelson	Director	January 10, 2007
* Bruce C. Lindsay	Director	January 10, 2007
	II-4	

Signature	Title	Date
* Jane G. Pepper	Director	January 10, 2007
* Lorene K. Steffes	Director	January 10, 2007
* Dennis F. Strig!	Director	January 10, 2007
* Stephen G. Thieke	Director	January 10, 2007
* Thomas J. Usher	Director	January 10, 2007
* George H. Walls, Jr.	Director	January 10, 2007
* Helge H. Wehmeier	Director	January 10, 2007
*By: /s/ George P. Long, III George P. Long, III, Attorney-in-Fact, pursuant to Powers of Attorney filed herewith		
Date: January 10, 2007		
Anthony A. Massaro	Director	

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the undersigned Registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Pittsburgh, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, on the 10th day of January, 2007.

PNC FUNDING CORP

/s/ E. William Parsley, III E. William Parsley, III Chairman and President Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Registration Statement has been signed below by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated: Date /s/ E. William Parsley, III E. William Parsley, III Chairman, President and Director (Principal Executive Officer) January 10, 2007 /s/ Randall C. King Randall C. King Senior Vice President and Director (Principal Financial Officer) January 10, 2007 /s/ Tamara Wetmore Tamara Wetmore Controller January 10, 2007 (Principal Accounting Officer) /s/ Richard J. Johnson Richard J. Johnson Director January 10, 2007

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No.	Name of Document	Method of Filing
110.	Name of Document	Method of Fining
1.1	Form of Underwriting Agreement for Debt Securities	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1.1 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed October 5, 1999 (Registration No. 333-88479).
1.2	Form of Underwriting Agreement for Common Stock Preferred Stock and Depositary Shares	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1.2 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709).
3.1	Articles of Incorporation of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc., as amended	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the Quarter ended March 31, 2001 (File No. 1-9718).
3.2	By-laws of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc., as amended	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 of the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 (File No. 1-9718).
3.3	Articles of Incorporation of PNC Funding Corp, as amended	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.3 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709).
3.4	By-laws of PNC Funding Corp, as amended	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.4 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709).
4.1	Form of Certificate for Common Stock	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed September 18, 2001 (Registration No. 333-69576).
4.2	Form of Certificate for Preferred Stock (with references to PNC Financial Corp now being The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.)	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed September 24, 1991, in Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 (File No. 33-40602).
4.3	Form of Statement with respect to Shares of Preferred Stock	To be filed in documents incorporated herein by reference.
4.4	Form of Deposit Agreement	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.5 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3
7.7	1 of the beposit regreement	filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709).
4.5	Form of Depositary Receipt	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.6 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3
4.3	Form of Depositary Receipt	filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709).
4.6	Indenture dated as of December 1, 1991, among PNC Funding Corp, as Issuer, PNC Financial	
4.0		Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.7 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3
	Corp (now The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.), as Guarantor, and The Bank of New York,	filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709).
	as Trustee, successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly known as Chemical Bank,	
4.5	successor to Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company.	Y
4.7	Supplemental Indenture dated as of February 15, 1993, among PNC Funding Corp, as Issuer,	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.8 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3
	PNC Bank Corp. (now The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.), as Guarantor, and The Bank of	filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709).
	New York, as Trustee, successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly known as Chemical	
	Bank, successor to Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company.	

Exhibit		
No.	Name of Document	Method of Filing
4.8	Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of February 15, 2000, among PNC Funding Corp, as Issuer, PNC Bank Corp. (now The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.), as Guarantor, and The Bank of New York, as Trustee, successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., formerly known as Chemical Bank, successor to Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company.	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.6 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed on June 30, 2005 (Registration No. 333-69576)
4.9	Form of Debt Security and related Guarantee	To be filed in documents incorporated herein by reference.
4.10	Form of Subordinated Note and related Guarantee	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.10 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709).
4.11	Indenture dated as of June 30, 2005 among PNC Funding Corp, as Issuer, The PNC Financial Services Group, as Guarantor and The Bank of New York as Trustee, successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.11 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed on June 30, 2005 (Registration No. 333-69576)
4.12	Form of Convertible Senior Debt Securities and related Guarantee.	To be filed in documents incorporated herein by reference.
4.13	Form of Purchase Contract Agreement, including form of Security Certificate	To be filed in documents incorporated herein by reference.
4.14	Form of Unit Agreement, including form of Unit Certificate	To be filed in documents incorporated herein by reference.
4.15	Form of Warrant Agreement, including form of Warrant Certificate	To be filed in document incorporated herein by reference.
4.16	Rights Agreement between The PNC Financial Services Group Inc. and JP Morgan Bank, N.A. dated May 15, 2000	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1 of the Form 8-A that was filed on May 23, 2000 (File No. 1-9718).
4.17	First Amendment to Rights Agreement between the Corporation, the Chase Manhattan Bank, and Computershare Investor Services, LLC dated January 1, 2003	Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.8 of the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002.
5	Opinion of George P. Long, III, Esquire, as to the legality of the securities being registered	Filed herewith.
12.1	Computation of Consolidated Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	Incorporated by reference in the prospectus.
12.2	Computation of Consolidated Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends	Incorporated by reference in the prospectus.
23.1	Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP	Filed herewith.
23.2	Consent of George P. Long, III, Esquire	Incorporated as part of Exhibit 5.
24	Power of Attorney of certain directors and officers of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	Filed herewith.
25.1	Form T-1 — Statement of Eligibility Under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 of The Bank of	Filed herewith.
	New York to act as Trustee under the Indenture dated December 1, 1991	
25.2	Form T-1 — Statement of Eligibility Under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 of The Bank of	Filed herewith.
	New York to act as Trustee under the Indenture dated June 30, 2005	

[The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. Letterhead]

January 10, 2007

Board of Directors The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. PNC Funding Corp One PNC Plaza 249 Fifth Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15222-2707

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This opinion is issued in connection with the Registration Statement on Form S-3 (the "Registration Statement") of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (the "Corporation") and PNC Funding Corp ("PNC Funding") to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission"), relating to the registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), of (i) unsecured debt securities of PNC Funding ("Debt Securities"), guaranteed by the Corporation (the "Guarantees"); (ii) warrants of PNC Funding to purchase Debt Securities ("Debt Warrants"); (iii) shares of the Corporation's common stock, par value \$5.00 per share ("Common Stock"); (iv) shares of the Corporation's preferred stock, par value \$1.00 per share ("Preferred Stock"); (v) depositary shares representing Preferred Stock ("Depositary Shares") to be evidenced by depositary receipts to be issued pursuant to a Deposit Agreement (in the form filed as Exhibit 4.5 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709), the "Deposit Agreement") in the event the Corporation elects to offer fractional interests in shares of Preferred Stock; (vi) purchase contracts for the purchase or sale of Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares, Debt Securities, or securities of a third party ("Purchase Contracts"); (vii) units comprising a combination of any other securities registered under the Registration Statement ("Units"); and (viii) warrants of the Corporation to purchase Common Stock, Preferred Stock and Depositary Shares ("Equity Warrants" and together with the Debt Warrants, the "Warrants") with an unspecified proposed maximum offering price (as permitted under the Securities Act) for such Debt Securities and related Guarantees, Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares, Purchase Contracts, Units, and Warrants (collectively "Securities"), plus (a) an indeterminate number of shares of Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares and an indeterminate principal amount of Debt Securities, in each case issuable upon conversion, exchange or exercise of the Preferred Stock, Debt Securities or Warrants registered thereunder and (b) an indeterminate number of shares of Common Stock, Preferred Stock or Depositary Shares as applicable, issuable upon the settlement of the Purchase Contracts registered thereunder. The Common Stock, the Preferred Stock and the Depositary Shares are collectively referred to as the "Registered Equity Securities". The Prospectus contained in the Registration

Statement is referred to as the "Base Prospectus". The term "Total Prospectus" refers to the Base Prospectus and the applicable term sheet, free writing prospectus supplement and/or Securities Exchange Act reports referenced in a prospectus supplement with respect to a particular offering of Debt Securities, Purchase Contracts, Units, Registered Equity Securities or Warrants.

As Senior Counsel to the Corporation, I have examined (1) the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws, each as amended to date, of the Corporation; (2) the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws, each as amended to date, of PNC Funding; (3) the Indenture dated as of December 1, 1991, as amended and supplemented by the Supplemental Indenture dated as of February 15, 1993 filed as Exhibits 4.6 and Exhibit 4.7, respectively, of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed August 29, 1997 (Registration No. 333-34709), and as further amended and supplemented by a Second Supplemental Indenture dated February 15, 2000 filed as Exhibit 4.8 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed June 30, 2005 (Registration No. 333-126294) and the Indenture dated as of June 30, 2005 filed as Exhibit 4.11 of the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed June 30, 2005 (Registration No. 333-126294) (each an "Indenture" and collectively, the "Indentures"), pursuant to which the Debt Securities and related Guarantees will be issued; (4) the Deposit Agreement; (5) the Registration Statement, including the Base Prospectus and the Exhibits being filed with it and as of this date incorporated therein by reference; (6) the resolutions adopted by the Corporation's Board of Directors at a meeting duly held on November 16, 2006; and (7) the Unanimous Written Consent of the Board of Directors of PNC Funding dated as of November 16, 2006. I have also examined such records, certificates and other documents relating to the Corporation and PNC Funding that I have considered necessary or appropriate for the purposes of this opinion.

In making such examination and rendering the opinions set forth below, I have assumed: (i) the genuineness and authenticity of all signatures on original documents; (ii) the authenticity of all documents submitted to me as originals; and (iii) the conformity to the originals of all documents submitted to me as certified, telecopied, or reproduced copies and the authenticity of all originals of such documents. The resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of the Corporation and PNC Funding authorize the issuance of Securities with a maximum aggregate offering price of up to \$3,000,000,000. This opinion assumes that before any issuance under the Registration Statement of Securities in excess of that amount, additional appropriate action to authorize such issuance will have been taken by the Boards of Directors of the Corporation and PNC Funding.

I am admitted to practice law in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and do not purport to be an expert on or to express any opinion on any laws other than laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and the federal securities laws of the United States of America. This opinion speaks as of today's date and is limited to statutes, regulations and judicial interpretations in force as of today's date. In rendering this opinion, I assume no obligation to revise or supplement this opinion should the foregoing be changed by legislative or regulatory action, judicial decision or otherwise or should the agreements or other documents (or forms thereof) that I have examined in connection with this opinion hereafter be changed.

With respect to any Common Stock held as treasury shares that may be sold, my opinion is also subject to the condition that such shares had been validly issued before they were reacquired by the Corporation and became treasury shares. With respect to my opinion relating to Depositary Shares, I have assumed that the Deposit Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the

Corporation and the applicable depositary, and that the depositary receipts have been duly countersigned by a registrar and the applicable depositary in accordance with the Deposit Agreement. With respect to each of the Common Stock and Preferred Stock, I have assumed that certificates evidencing such Registered Equity Securities have been duly countersigned by the applicable registrar and transfer agent. With respect to my opinion relating to any Warrant, I have assumed that any Warrant Agreement pursuant to which the Warrants are issued has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Corporation and/or PNC Funding, as the case may be, and the applicable warrant agent, the terms of the Warrants and of their issuance and sale have been duly established in conformity with the Warrant Agreement so as not to violate any applicable law or result in a material default under or material breach of any agreement or instrument binding upon the Corporation or PNC Funding and so as to comply with any requirement or restriction imposed by any court or governmental body having jurisdiction over the Corporation or PNC Funding, and the Warrants have been duly executed and countersigned in accordance with the Warrant Agreement.

With respect to my opinion relating to any Purchase Contract, I have assumed that any Purchase Contract has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Corporation, as the case may be, and the Purchase Contract and the terms of its issuance and sale have been duly established so as not to violate any applicable law or result in a material default under or material breach of any agreement or instrument binding upon the Corporation or PNC Funding and so as to comply with any requirement or restriction imposed by any court or governmental body having jurisdiction over the Corporation or PNC Funding, and the Purchase Contract has been duly executed and countersigned in accordance with its terms.

With respect to my opinion relating to any Unit, I have assumed that any unit agreement pursuant to which the Units are issued has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Corporation, and the terms of the Units and of their issuance and sale have been duly established in conformity with the unit agreement so as not to violate any applicable law or result in a material default under or material breach of any agreement or instrument binding upon the Corporation and so as to comply with any requirement or restriction imposed by any court or governmental body having jurisdiction over the Corporation and the Units have been duly executed and countersigned in accordance with the unit agreement.

Based upon the foregoing, and subject to the qualifications and limitations stated herein, I am of the opinion that:

- (1) When appropriate corporate action is taken with respect to Registered Equity Securities being issued and sold, and the Registered Equity Securities have been issued and sold upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Registration Statement and the Total Prospectus, with payment having been made therefor, then such Registered Equity Securities will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable. To the extent such Registered Equity Securities are shares of Preferred Stock that are convertible into Common Stock, when such shares are converted pursuant to and in accordance with the terms of the Preferred Stock, the resulting shares of Common Stock will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.
- (2) When appropriate corporate action is taken with respect to the Debt Securities and related Guarantees being issued and sold, and the Debt Securities and related Guarantees are authenticated and

issued pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the applicable Indenture and delivered and sold as set forth in the Registration Statement and the Total Prospectus, with payment having been made therefor, then such Debt Securities and Guarantees will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of PNC Funding and the Corporation, respectively, except as enforceability is limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, readjustment of debt, fraudulent conveyance, reorganization, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting creditors' rights generally or general equitable principles, whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at law.

- (3) When appropriate corporate action is taken with respect to the Warrants being issued and sold, and the Warrants are issued pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Warrant Agreement and sold as set forth in the Registration Statement and the Total Prospectus, with payment having been made therefor, then such Warrants will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of PNC Funding and the Corporation, as the case may be, except as enforceability is limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, readjustment of debt, fraudulent conveyance, reorganization, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting creditors' rights generally or general equitable principles, whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at law.
- (4) When appropriate corporate action is taken with respect to the Purchase Contracts and Units being issued and sold, and the Purchase Contracts and Units are issued pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Registration Statement and the Total Prospectus, with payment having been made therefor, and any related pledge agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered to the parties thereto, the Purchase Contracts and Units will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the Corporation, except as enforceability is limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, readjustment of debt, fraudulent conveyance, reorganization, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting creditors' rights generally or general equitable principles, whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at law.

I hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and to the reference to me under the caption "Legal Opinions" in the Prospectus included in Part I of the Registration Statement. In giving such consent, I do not thereby admit that I come within the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Securities Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission thereunder.

Very truly yours,

George P. Long, III Senior Counsel and Corporate Secretary

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in this Registration Statement on Form S-3 of our reports dated March 3, 2006, relating to the consolidated financial statements of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (the "Corporation") and management's report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting appearing in the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2005, and to the reference to us under the heading "Experts" in the Prospectus, which is part of this Registration Statement.

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania January 10, 2007

Deloite Touche up

POWER OF ATTORNEY

The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. Shelf Registration on Form S-3

Each of the undersigned directors and/or officers of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (the "Corporation"), a Pennsylvania corporation, hereby names, constitutes and appoints Richard J. Johnson, Randall C. King and George P. Long, III, or any of them, each acting alone, as such person's true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for such person and in his or her name, place and stead, in any and all capacities in connection with the Registration Statement ("Registration Statement") on Form S-3 (or other appropriate form) for the registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and pursuant to Rule 415 thereunder of: (i) guarantees by the Corporation ("Guarantees") of PNC Funding Corp's unsecured debt securities ("Debt Securities"), which Registration Statement shall also relate to such Debt Securities; (ii) shares of the Corporation's common stock, par value \$5 per share (including the associated preferred share purchase rights that are not exercisable or evidenced separately from the common stock prior to the occurrence of certain events) ("Common Stock"); (iii) shares of the Corporation's preferred stock, par value \$1 per share ("Preferred Stock"); (iv) depositary shares representing Preferred Stock ("Depositary Shares"), to be evidenced by depositary receipts to be issued pursuant to a deposit agreement in the event the Corporation elects to offer fractional interests in shares of Preferred Stock; (v) warrants of PNC Funding Corp for the purchase of Debt Securities, and warrants of the Corporation to purchase Common Stock, Depositary Shares or Preferred Stock ("Warrants"); (vi) purchase contracts for the purchase or sale of Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares, Debt Securities, or securities of a third party ("Purchase Contracts"); and (vii) units composed of a combination of any other securities registered under the Registration Statement ("Units"); with an unspecified proposed maximum aggregate offering price for such Debt Securities, Common Stock, Preferred Stock and Warrants (as permitted under the Securities Act) for issuance of up to a proposed maximum aggregate offering price of \$3,000,000,000, plus (a) an indeterminate number of shares of Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares and an indeterminate principal amount of Debt Securities, in each case issuable upon conversion, exchange or exercise of the Preferred Stock, Debt Securities or Warrants registered thereunder, and (b) an indeterminate number of shares of Common Stock, Preferred Stock or Depositary Shares as applicable, issuable upon the settlement of the Purchase Contracts registered thereunder; and in connection with any and all amendments to the Registration Statement and all instruments necessary or in connection therewith, including to sign the Registration Statement and any and all amendments and supplements relating thereto (including stickers and post-effective amendments), in the name and on behalf of Corporation and in the name and on behalf of such officer or director of the Corporation; to sign any and all additional registration statements relating to the same offering of securities as the Registration Statement that are filed pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act; to attest to the seal of the Corporation thereon; and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, any state securities commission and any applicable securities exchange or securities self-regulatory organization; hereby granting to said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them acting alone, the full power and authority to do and perform every act and thing requisite, necessary or advisable to be

done in and about the premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as any such officer or director might or could do in person; and said persons are authorized to take or cause to be taken any and all such further actions in connection therewith in the name and on behalf of the Corporation as they, in their sole discretion, deem necessary or appropriate;

And each of the undersigned hereby ratifies and confirms all that any said attorney-in-fact and agent, or any substitute, lawfully does or causes to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the following persons have duly signed this Power of Attorney this 16th day of November, 2006.

Name/Signature	Capacity
/s/ James E. Rohr James E. Rohr	Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ Richard J. Johnson Richard J. Johnson	Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)
/s/ Samuel R. Patterson Samuel R. Patterson	Controller (Principal Financial Officer)
/s/ Paul W. Chellgren Paul W. Chellgren	Director
/s/ Robert N. Clay Robert N. Clay	Director
/s/ J. Gary Cooper J. Gary Cooper	Director

/s/ George A. Davidson, Jr. George A. Davidson, Jr.	Director
/s/ Kay Coles James Kay Coles James	Director
/s/ Richard B. Kelson Richard B. Kelson	Director
/s/ Bruce C. Lindsay Bruce C. Lindsay	Director
Anthony A. Massaro	Director
/s/ Jane G. Pepper Jane G. Pepper	Director
/s/ Lorene K. Steffes Lorene K. Steffes	Director
/s/ Dennis F. Strigl Dennis F. Strigl	Director

Director
Director
Director
D
Director

FORM T-1

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY UNDER THE TRUST INDENTURE ACT OF 1939 OF A CORPORATION DESIGNATED TO ACT AS TRUSTEE

CHECK IF AN APPLICATION TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY OF A TRUSTEE PURSUANT TO SECTION 305(b)(2) ___

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

(Exact name of trustee as specified in its charter)

New York (State of incorporation if not a U.S. national bank)

of incorporation (I.R.S. employer J.S. national bank) identification no.)

One Wall Street, New York, N.Y. (Address of principal executive offices)

10286 (Zip code)

13-5160382

THE PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP, INC. PNC FUNDING CORP.

(Exact name of trustee as specified in its charter)

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania (State of incorporation if not a U.S. national bank) 25-1435979 25-1234372 (I.R.S. employer identification no.)

One PNC Plaza
249 Fifth Avenue
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
(Address of principal executive offices)

15222-2707 (Zip code)

Debt Securities — to be issued by PNC Funding Corp
Guarantees of Debt Securities by The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.
(Title of the indenture securities)

1. General information. Furnish the following information as to the Trustee:

(a) Name and address of each examining or supervising authority to which it is subject.

<u>Name</u> <u>Address</u>

Superintendent of Banks of the State of New York One State Street, New York, N.Y. 10004-1417, and Albany,

N.Y. 12223

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 33 Liberty Street, New York, N.Y. 10045

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Washington, D.C. 20429

New York Clearing House Association New York, New York, New York 10005

(b) Whether it is authorized to exercise corporate trust powers.

Yes

2. Affiliations with Obligor.

If the obligor is an affiliate of the trustee, describe each such affiliation.

None.

16. List of Exhibits.

Exhibits identified in parentheses below, on file with the Commission, are incorporated herein by reference as an exhibit hereto, pursuant to Rule 7a-29 under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (the "Act") and 17 C.F.R. 229.10(d).

- 1. A copy of the Organization Certificate of The Bank of New York (formerly Irving Trust Company) as now in effect, which contains the authority to commence business and a grant of powers to exercise corporate trust powers. (Exhibit 1 to Amendment No. 1 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-6215, Exhibits 1a and 1b to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-29637 and Exhibit 1 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-121195.)
- 4. A copy of the existing By-laws of the Trustee. (Exhibit 4 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-121195.)

- 6. The consent of the Trustee required by Section 321(b) of the Act. (Exhibit 6 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-106702.)
- 7. A copy of the latest report of condition of the Trustee published pursuant to law or to the requirements of its supervising or examining authority.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act, the Trustee, The Bank of New York, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, has duly caused this statement of eligibility to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, all in The City of New York, and State of New York, on the 8th day of January, 2007.

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

By /s/ Michael A. Smith
Michael A. Smith
Vice President

-4-

Consolidated Report of Condition of

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

of One Wall Street, New York, N.Y. 10286 And Foreign and Domestic Subsidiaries,

a member of the Federal Reserve System, at the close of business September 30, 2006, published in accordance with a call made by the Federal Reserve Bank of this District pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Reserve Act.

ASSETS In Thousands Cash and balances due from depository institutions: 2,478,000 Interest-bearing balances 15,693,000 Securities: 1,856,000 Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases final diagnose of under agreements to resell tons and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 30 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 2,188,000 Other real estate owned 2,188,000 Other intangible assets 30,000 Goodwill 3,000 Other intangible assets 3,91,000 <th></th> <th>Dollar Amounts</th>		Dollar Amounts
Noninterest-bearing balances 2,478,000 Interest-bearing balances 15,693,000 Securities: 1,856,000 Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 1 Intagible assets: 2,188,000 Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets 7,975,000	ASSETS	In Thousands
Interest-bearing balances 15,693,000 Securities: 1,856,000 Held-to-maturity securities 1,856,000 Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Integritements in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 1 Intagible assets 2,188,000 Other intangible assets 7,975,000 Other assets 7,975,000	Cash and balances due from depository institutions:	
Securities: 1,856,000 Held-to-maturity securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell Tederal funds sold in domestic offices Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 1 Intagible assets 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other intangible assets 7,975,000	Noninterest-bearing balances and currency and coin	2,478,000
Held-to-maturity securities 1,856,000 Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 308,000 Not applicable 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets 7,975,000	Interest-bearing balances	15,693,000
Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Securities:	
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearmed income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearmed income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Held-to-maturity securities	1,856,000
Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: **** Loans and leases, net of unearmed income 0 Loans and leases, net of unearmed income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearmed income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Available-for-sale securities	17,740,000
Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell	
Loans and lease financing receivables:0Loans and leases held for sale0Loans and leases, net of unearned incomeN/ALESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses407,000Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowanceN/ATrading assets3,011,000Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases)896,000Other real estate owned0Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies308,000Not applicableIntangible assets:Goodwill2,188,000Other intangible assetsN/AOther assets7,975,000	Federal funds sold in domestic offices	N/A
Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Securities purchased under agreements to resell	N/A
Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Loans and lease financing receivables:	
LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Loans and leases held for sale	0
Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Loans and leases, net of unearned income	N/A
Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses	407,000
Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance	N/A
Other real estate owned Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill Other intangible assets Other assets 7,975,000	Trading assets	3,011,000
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill Other intangible assets Other assets 7,975,000	Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases)	896,000
Not applicable 1 Intangible assets: 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Other real estate owned	0
Intangible assets: 2,188,000 Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies	308,000
Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Not applicable	
Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Intangible assets:	
Other assets 7,975,000	Goodwill	2,188,000
	Other intangible assets	N/A
Total assets 91,155,000	Other assets	7,975,000
	Total assets	91,155,000

LIABILITIES	
Deposits:	
In domestic offices	34,430,000
Noninterest-bearing	16,230,000
Interest-bearing	18,200,000
In foreign offices, Edge and Agreement subsidiaries, and IBFs	34,321,000
Noninterest-bearing	399,000
Interest-bearing	33,922,000
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase	
Federal funds purchased in domestic offices	N/A
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	N/A
Trading liabilities	2,224,000
Other borrowed money:	
(includes mortgage indebtedness and obligations under capitalized leases)	N/A
Not applicable Not applicable	
Subordinated notes and debentures	1,955,000
Other liabilities	6,374,000
Total liabilities	82,119,000
	
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries	151,000
EQUITY CAPITAL	
Perpetual preferred stock and related surplus	0
Common stock	1,135,000
Surplus (exclude all surplus related to preferred stock)	2,115,000
Retained earnings	5,696,000
Accumulated other comprehensive income	N/A
Other equity capital components	N/A
Total equity capital	8,885,000
Total liabilities, minority interest, and equity capital	91,155,000

I, Thomas P. Gibbons, Chief Financial Officer of the above-named bank do hereby declare that this Report of Condition is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.			
			Thomas P. Gibbons, Chief Financial Officer
		ss of this statement of resources and liable with the instructions and is true and cor	lities. We declare that it has been examined by us, and to the best of our rect.
Thomas A. Renyi)		
Gerald L. Hassell)	Directors	
Catherine A. Rein)		

FORM T-1

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY UNDER THE TRUST INDENTURE ACT OF 1939 OF A CORPORATION DESIGNATED TO ACT AS TRUSTEE

CHECK IF AN APPLICATION TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY OF A TRUSTEE PURSUANT TO SECTION 305(b)(2) ___

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

(Exact name of trustee as specified in its charter)

New York (State of incorporation if not a U.S. national bank) 13-5160382 (I.R.S. employer identification no.)

One Wall Street, New York, N.Y. (Address of principal executive offices)

10286 (Zip code)

THE PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP, INC. PNC FUNDING CORP.

(Exact name of trustee as specified in its charter)

Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania
(State of incorporation
if not a U.S. national bank)

25-1435979 25-1234372 (I.R.S. employer identification no.)

One PNC Plaza
249 Fifth Avenue
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
(Address of principal executive offices)

15222-2707 (Zip code)

Debt Securities — to be issued by PNC Funding Corp
Guarantees of Debt Securities by The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.
(Title of the indenture securities)

1. General information. Furnish the following information as to the Trustee:

(a) Name and address of each examining or supervising authority to which it is subject.

<u>Name</u> <u>Address</u>

Superintendent of Banks of the State of New York One State Street, New York, N.Y. 10004-1417, and Albany,

N.Y. 12223

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 33 Liberty Street, New York, N.Y. 10045

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Washington, D.C. 20429

New York Clearing House Association New York, New York, New York 10005

(b) Whether it is authorized to exercise corporate trust powers.

Yes

2. Affiliations with Obligor.

If the obligor is an affiliate of the trustee, describe each such affiliation.

None.

16. List of Exhibits.

Exhibits identified in parentheses below, on file with the Commission, are incorporated herein by reference as an exhibit hereto, pursuant to Rule 7a-29 under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (the "Act") and 17 C.F.R. 229.10(d).

- 1. A copy of the Organization Certificate of The Bank of New York (formerly Irving Trust Company) as now in effect, which contains the authority to commence business and a grant of powers to exercise corporate trust powers. (Exhibit 1 to Amendment No. 1 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-6215, Exhibits 1a and 1b to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-29637 and Exhibit 1 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-121195.)
- 4. A copy of the existing By-laws of the Trustee. (Exhibit 4 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-121195.)

- 6. The consent of the Trustee required by Section 321(b) of the Act. (Exhibit 6 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-106702.)
- 7. A copy of the latest report of condition of the Trustee published pursuant to law or to the requirements of its supervising or examining authority.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act, the Trustee, The Bank of New York, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, has duly caused this statement of eligibility to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, all in The City of New York, and State of New York, on the 8th day of January, 2007.

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

By /s/ Michael A. Smith
Michael A. Smith
Vice President

-4-

Consolidated Report of Condition of

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

of One Wall Street, New York, N.Y. 10286 And Foreign and Domestic Subsidiaries,

a member of the Federal Reserve System, at the close of business September 30, 2006, published in accordance with a call made by the Federal Reserve Bank of this District pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Reserve Act.

ASSETS In Thousands Cash and balances due from depository institutions: 2,478,000 Interest-bearing balances 15,693,000 Securities: 1,856,000 Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases final diagnose of under agreements to resell tons and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 30 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 2,188,000 Other real estate owned 2,188,000 Other intangible assets 30,000 Goodwill 3,000 Other intangible assets 3,91,000 <th></th> <th>Dollar Amounts</th>		Dollar Amounts
Noninterest-bearing balances 2,478,000 Interest-bearing balances 15,693,000 Securities: 1,856,000 Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 1 Intagible assets: 2,188,000 Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets 7,975,000	ASSETS	In Thousands
Interest-bearing balances 15,693,000 Securities: 1,856,000 Held-to-maturity securities 1,856,000 Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Integritements in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 1 Intagible assets 2,188,000 Other intangible assets 7,975,000 Other assets 7,975,000	Cash and balances due from depository institutions:	
Securities: 1,856,000 Held-to-maturity securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell Tederal funds sold in domestic offices Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 1 Intagible assets 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other intangible assets 7,975,000	Noninterest-bearing balances and currency and coin	2,478,000
Held-to-maturity securities 1,856,000 Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable 308,000 Not applicable 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets 7,975,000	Interest-bearing balances	15,693,000
Available-for-sale securities 17,740,000 Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Securities:	
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearmed income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearmed income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Held-to-maturity securities	1,856,000
Federal funds sold in domestic offices N/A Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: **** Loans and leases, net of unearmed income 0 Loans and leases, net of unearmed income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearmed income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Available-for-sale securities	17,740,000
Securities purchased under agreements to resell N/A Loans and lease financing receivables: 0 Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell	
Loans and lease financing receivables:0Loans and leases held for sale0Loans and leases, net of unearned incomeN/ALESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses407,000Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowanceN/ATrading assets3,011,000Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases)896,000Other real estate owned0Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies308,000Not applicableIntangible assets:Goodwill2,188,000Other intangible assetsN/AOther assets7,975,000	Federal funds sold in domestic offices	N/A
Loans and leases held for sale 0 Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Securities purchased under agreements to resell	N/A
Loans and leases, net of unearned income N/A LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Loans and lease financing receivables:	
LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses 407,000 Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Loans and leases held for sale	0
Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance N/A Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Loans and leases, net of unearned income	N/A
Trading assets 3,011,000 Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses	407,000
Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases) 896,000 Other real estate owned 0 Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies 308,000 Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance	N/A
Other real estate owned Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill Other intangible assets Other assets 7,975,000	Trading assets	3,011,000
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies Not applicable Intangible assets: Goodwill Other intangible assets Other assets 7,975,000	Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases)	896,000
Not applicable 1 Intangible assets: 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Other real estate owned	0
Intangible assets: 2,188,000 Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies	308,000
Goodwill 2,188,000 Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Not applicable	
Other intangible assets N/A Other assets 7,975,000	Intangible assets:	
Other assets 7,975,000	Goodwill	2,188,000
	Other intangible assets	N/A
Total assets 91,155,000	Other assets	7,975,000
	Total assets	91,155,000

LIABILITIES	
Deposits:	
In domestic offices	34,430,000
Noninterest-bearing	16,230,000
Interest-bearing	18,200,000
In foreign offices, Edge and Agreement subsidiaries, and IBFs	34,321,000
Noninterest-bearing	399,000
Interest-bearing	33,922,000
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase	
Federal funds purchased in domestic offices	N/A
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	N/A
Trading liabilities	2,224,000
Other borrowed money:	
(includes mortgage indebtedness and obligations under capitalized leases)	N/A
Not applicable Not applicable	
Subordinated notes and debentures	1,955,000
Other liabilities	6,374,000
Total liabilities	82,119,000
	
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries	151,000
EQUITY CAPITAL	
Perpetual preferred stock and related surplus	0
Common stock	1,135,000
Surplus (exclude all surplus related to preferred stock)	2,115,000
Retained earnings	5,696,000
Accumulated other comprehensive income	N/A
Other equity capital components	N/A
Total equity capital	8,885,000
Total liabilities, minority interest, and equity capital	91,155,000

I, Thomas P. Gibbons, Chief Fina and belief.	ncial Officer of the	above-named bank do hereby declare th	at this Report of Condition is true and correct to the best of my knowledge	
			Thomas P. Gibbons, Chief Financial Officer	
We, the undersigned directors, attest to the correctness of this statement of resources and liabilities. We declare that it has been examined by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief has been prepared in conformance with the instructions and is true and correct.				
Thomas A. Renyi)			
Gerald L. Hassell)	Directors		
Catherine A. Rein)			